FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:30 p.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Foundation Conference Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it
to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited
to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

PLEASE NOTE THE CHANGE IN LOCATION TO THE NEW FOUNDATION OFFICE
(Corner of Holliston & Green Street — Parking at the building or across the street)

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

OPEN SESSION (3:30 p.m.)
A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any

item not on the agenda.

---------- C. CLIFFORD SWAN REPORT

D. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION

-------------------- 1. Approval of Minutes April 27, 2017 Meeting
-------------------- 2. Administrative Cost Rate to Charge to Campaign Donations

A. Change of system from QuickBooks to Financial Edge

D. REPORTS

.................... 1. Financials

A. Budget and Financials

B. Fund Balances and Performance

C. Fund Report

D. Quarterly Net Income Allocation Report

ADJOURNMENT




£102/61/9 3duls souewuiopad ##
9102/42/6 @0u|s soueuliopad #

'S99} JO JaU BB YDJym Spunj [enjnlu Jo uoydadxa auyy yjm sas) Jo ssolb ale saunby asay) *(1eak | uey) JajealB spouad oy pazijenuue) uinjal jo ajes pajybiam awy ase sainbly aouBWIONa .

spun4 diysiejoyoas JaysQ Bujpnjoxa v

09'9.¥'¥€6'02 26'1L21'806'ce 2.°.80'vve've spund jejol
%8l 9102/6 LHONOE %9'P- 000 G1'000'S6l 81'0£5'861
%8| 9102/6 LHONOY %9V 9102/6 LHONOY S.°000'S6l 81°0€5'861 sappowwod  ABajess Ajpowwod pasueyus ayosinag
saAjeula)ly
%90 %€E'0 %92 02'261'208'9 95'¥12'912'9 P 6Y1L'66L'9
%S0 %80~ %S°} 2102/9 LHONOY €1'620'6¥2 GE'88E'05C oysawoq pun4 0ag pajosjoid-uolepu| prenbuep
9L0z/2l a10s 9l0¢g/el a1os 9102/21 a10s 09°218'6LY 9l0z/zl a10s 9102/2L a10s [eqo19 [eqo|9 uoje|dwa |
%S0 %¥’'L %0’ €L'¥E9'0.LY CTLE6T LLY 80'109'6.LY sBiN wnjay [ejol aulsjqnog
%90 %0’ - %L'2 L¥'GpL'919'S 1.'168'686'S 10'091'520'9 gjisawloq [8SUNOD JuswWisaAu| uemg pIoYIID
awooauj paxi4
%S’ %Ll %101 2L'8LE' LT ) 61'962'952'0l 69'9€1°L00'LL
%S’S %9'ce %2'SC 98'€g9'cey LT LL'pES 25°08%'088 BuiBiaw3z :u) spiN Buidojanaq Jawiayuaddo
%2C’L %9'SL %9'LL 9102/6 LHONOY €€062'v¥0'L L2'€€€'950'L padojanag :|jul pung anjeA jeuojeulsiu] S4IN
%S¢ %Vv'St %2’ €T 8.°906'vCS L1',96'2€8 ¥1'628'€98 (e1sy) BuiBraw3 :13u| 1aB1] oyoed smaynep
9102/6 A0S 910¢/6 A0S 9102/6 A0S €51 1'206 9102/6 A10S 91L02/6 A10S padojanag :|u| |euojeulsju] JoqieH
%80 %9'¥C %8S 00°s2v'.82 00°00€'25¢€ 00'G..'€S€E Q/S ansawog 0002 119sSny saleys!
%V'0 %E'ET %29 16'905'80€ o¥'LEY'08E L6°€50'28¢€ /S ‘opsawoqg de) |lews apawus|)
%2’} %6'El %8'8 $0°208'0€8'L L 20°995'LLE'EL G8'P99'v.LY'EL O/ dhsswog [9SUN0D JUSWI]SSAU| UEBMS PIOUIID
s¥2038
%0'0 ‘e'u %10 89'006'6¥1 Zy'oLe'ove 0¥'1.2'68¢C wJa)-buo
yseo
uinisy aiAd Adise] uniay dlA 910¢/0€/9 /10¢/0€/9 L10¢/LEIL
| 2102/ €/ NY} - (%) ddUewlopad ($) anjeA 1%y
9dUueULIOLIBd 'R Saduejeg pun4g
aouewIoLdd Jabeuepy - ,spund wisj-buo
$92in0s Aped pug Aq papinoid anjep .
€6'60.'689'v72 Z6'¥€9'6€2'92 98'982'€55'92 spund jejoL
20°.89'52.'22 $£'2£9'669'S2 ¥1'862'G€0'92
ZroLe'ieL'l ZroLeiLeL't AT A LSpun4 diysiejoyos Jayso
%2’ %00} %8, 09'9.¥'v€6'02 26'l2h'806'ce 2. .80'vve've qemyos ss|ieyp
uie}-buoT - spung uonepunog
16'220'¥96°L 85°200'0vS $.'886'L1S
00'00L o0o'o0lL 00°00} 19BN ASUOIN - 1SB\A U3 JO yueg
L0'Sv6'6Y ov'LL9'LL 68'669°Cl JUBLDI3IA - 1SS 8Y) JO Kueq
68°155'9 60°80%'0} £€'26E'9 1gaq - IS8\ ayj Jo jueg
¥¥°010'9 $¥°0L0'9 0109 sj08(old |eioads - }SaA 3y} Jo yueg
96'€..'88Z'L $2'166'8¥C 28'v68'62Y [e18uag - }S3/\A 3y} Jo jueg
%00 ey %10 6S'1¥9'219 Lv'128'292 0€£'568'29 qemyog ssjleyp
wia)-}0ys - spung uoljepunod
uiniay alAd Ad 1sET uinisy dlA 9102/0€/9 /102/0€/9 210¢/LE/L :
| £102Z/1€/L MY} - (%) 9UBULIOUS ($) anleA 1ox.el

93UBWLIOLIDd '@ Saduejeg pund
uonepuno- absjjo) AND euspesed



sdiysie|oyos JaysQ papnjoxe ,

¥.'886'L1G$ :9ouejeg pund

%95
S99VLV'ETS
%0 (09
-8 02) PIN/281e7
(0t1-0) - 2015
PIBIA YSIH - 1/4

%8¢
6Y1'SSL'9% %e
(0g-sT) 628'SELS
alsswioq - _\n_ AON-S
||ewS - S¥201S
%1 . %IT
TL2'68TS 0ES'B6TS €79'06L'T$
(001-0) ysed (o€

(0z
-0) saAieuIa}Y

l\

-0) |, 3] - $2035

2.°/80'v¥2'vT$ -eoueleg pund

spung wliaj}oys

L0eMUDS - spund wiaj-buo

88'982'€G5'9$ ‘9ouejeq Jessy uojepuno

uoljeoo||y }Jossy
uonepuno4 abs|j0n AlD euspesed



FINANCE & INVESTMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
Thursday, April 27, 2017
3:30 p.m.

Foundation Conference Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Finance and Investment Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Thursday,

April 27, 2017, in the Foundation Conference Room, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado
Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106.

L CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE
The meeting was called to order at 3:31 p.m. by Mr. Wade Winter.

Finance & Investment Committee Members Present
Mr. Jon Fuhrman (Chair)

Dr. Stephen Kanter

Mr. Mark Ladesich

Mr. Bill Hawkins

Mr. Jim Sarni (conference call)

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Wade Winter

Finance & Investment Committee Members Absent
Mr. Richard Cupp

Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant Il

Clifford Swan Investment Counsel Present
Mr. Peter Boyle, CFA, Principal
Mr. Randall L. Zaharia, CFA, Principal

L. OPEN SESSION
Mr. Winter convened Open Session at 3:31 p.m.

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
There were no announcement and/or recognitions.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.

C. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from January 26, 2017 meeting

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Dr. Kanter and seconded by Mr. Fuhrman, the Finance and
Investment Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Kanter, Ladesich, Hawkins, Sarni,
Schield, and Winter) of the seven members present to approve the minutes of the Finance
and Investment Committee meeting held on January 26, 2017.

2. Percentage of Campaign Funds to cover administrative costs
Ms. Abram noted that she is working with the consultant to identify what percentage of
the donations to the campaign should be used to cover administrative costs. After
discussion, the committee asked her to bring some possible scenarios to the next
meeting.



Finance and Investment Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation

April 27, 2017

Page 2

3. Review of Investment and Spending Policy

Ms. Abram noted that this policy was established in 2012. The agreement with the
financial advisor Clifford Swan has been over 5 years now. The agreement needs to
be reviewed every 5 years and now is the time to re-evaluate the commitment. Dr.
Kanter recommended to separate the spending policy from the investment policy.

The committee also discussed whether the spend rate of 4% should be adjusted.
After a lengthy discussion, there was no motion to change the rate.

D. REPORTS

1.

Clifford Swan Report

It was a strong quarter. March concluded with the S&P 500 up 6% year to date. Over
the past 12 months, the index gained 17%. The S&P 500 rose 11% in just under five
months since Election Day.

Market participants seemed to react favorably to forecasted tax reform, infrastructure
spending, deregulation, and increased growth prospects. The market remains close
to all-time highs. Yet, as we go forward and watch new policy developments carefully,
it's possible that further legislative delays or failures may have market impacts.
Finally, consumer confidence, measured by The Conference Board’s index, is at its
highest level since December 2000.

Financials

Mr. Fuhrman noted that the financials looked favorable and we are on track to come
in under budget.

Contract Negotiation

Ms. Abram announced that a Risk Management Committee has been formed and Mr.
Don Schweitzer is the chair. The first meeting is orienting the committee on how the
college and the Foundation relate to each other.

The EDD Auditor came to the office for the field interview and is requesting more
information.

1. ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Fuhrman adjourned the meeting at 5:30pm.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Hawkins, the Finance and
Investment Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Fuhrman, Kanter, Ladesich, Hawkins, Sami, Schield, and Winter)
of the seven members present to adjourn the Finance and Investment Committee meeting held on April

27, 2017.



Campaign Goal
Raised to Date

Based on $6,000,000
left to raise

Possible administrative
costs for campaign
Plan A
Plan B
Plan C

Additional Revenues

KPCC Redirected Funds

Total Revenue
Plan A
Plan B
PlanC

Expenses

Consultants
Annual Salaries x 5
Materials
Expenses

Total Expenses

Balance Plan C
Balance Plan B
Balance Plan A

Possible Administrative Costs

IMPACT Campaign

8% 960,000
12% 1,440,000
20% 2,400,000

300,000 16-17
300,000 17-18
300,000 18-19
300,000 19-20
300,000 20-21

1,500,000

432,000
1,636,952
200,000
150,000

$12-15 million
$6,079,297

Davis, Armistead

EL,PEG, BA,

print, video,

events, lunches, data mining,
prospect research, data analysis



Campaign Goal
Raised to Date

Based on $4,000,000

left to raise

Possible administrative
costs for campaign

Plan A 8%
Plan B 12%
Plan C 20%

Additional Revenues

KPCC Redirected Funds

Total Revenue
Plan A
Plan B
PlanC

Expenses

Consultants
Annual Salaries x 5
Materials
Expenses

Total Expenses

Balance Plan C
Balance Plan B
Balance Plan A

320,000
480,000
800,000

300,000 16-17
300,000 17-18
300,000 18-19
300,000 19-20
300,000 20-21

1,500,000
1,820,000
1,980,000
2,300,000
432,000
1,636,952
200,000
150,000

2,418,952

-118,952
-438,952
-598,952

$10 million
$6,079,297

Davis, Armistead

EL,PEG, BA,

print, video,

events, lunches, data mining,
prospect research, data analysis



Donor Profile

Donation
-Campaign Administrative Fee
+Investment Income
-Annual Administrative Fee

Balance Year 1

Spendable Amount for Scholarship
(4% x 46,840)

12.00%
7.00%
1.50%

4.00%

$50,000
-6,000
3500
-660

$46,840

$1,873.60



Summary

PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis
June 30, 2017
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL  (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 12th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 312,117 312,117 189,479 - 189,479 (122,638)
Agency Revenue (TR) 284,996 284,996 306,674 - 306,674 21,678
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 556,138 556,138 617,310 - 617,310 61,172
Grant Revenue (TR) 55,321 55,321 144,244 - 144,244 88,923
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,425 2,425 400 400 (2,025)
Operating Revenue (UR) 1,177,961 1,177,961 - 174,995 174,995 (1,002,966)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 321,326 321,326 (312,618) 312,618 - (321,326)
Investment Income ( - ) [Actual YTD] 430,836 430,836 1,826,286 223,088 2,049,374 1,618,538
Transfer In - - 656,100 976,268 1,632,368 1,632,368

TOTAL REVENUE 3,141,120 3,141,120 3,427,875 1,686,969 5,114,845 1,973,724
Agency Expense (TR) 217,443 217,443 178,682 - 178,682 38,761
Scholarship Paid (TR) 783,121 783,121 783,121 - 783,121 (0)
Grant Expense (TR) 55,321 55,321 123,937 - 123,937 (68,616)
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - 1,823 1,823 (1,823)
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 63,200 63,200 - 306,904 306,904 (243,704)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 1,092,461 1,092,461 - 12,002 12,002 1,080,459
General & Administrative (UR) 424,615 424,615 - 482,698 482,698 (58,082)
Transfer Out - - 955,981 676,387 1,632,368 (1,632,368)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,636,161 2,636,161 2,043,545 1,477,991 3,521,536 (885,375)
Deficit Funded firom Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE 504,959 504,959 1,384,330 208,978 1,593,308 1,088,349

8/25/2017



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Proposed Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
June 30, 2017 2017-2018 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining__ Remaining
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
Donations 150,000 50,000 78,829 53% 71,171 47%
Bequests -
Annual Dinner (Special Event Revenue) 3,500 6,000 3,353 96% 147 4%
President's Circle Donations - 70,000 92,813 (92,813)
Campaign Revenue 724,461 175,000
Contracted Funds from SCPR 300,000 300,000 - 0% 300,000 100%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 1,177,961 601,000 174,995 278,505
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE
PCC Funds (1.5%) [Full year recognized @ 7/1/2017] 321,326 315,765 312,618 97% 8,708 3%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE 321,326 315,765 312,618 8,708
INVESTMENT REVENUE
Investment Revenue (Actual YTD) 90,000 90,000 223,088 248% (133,088) -148%
TOTAL INVESTMENT REVENUE 90,000 90,000 223,088 (133,088)
Transfer In 976,268
TOTAL REVENUE 1,589,287 1,006,765 1,686,969 154,125
EXPENSES
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
College Support Community Involvement 20,000 20,000 20,571 103% (571) -3%
Awards and Recognition 2,000 2,000 595 30% 1,405 70%
Conferences 2,700 2,500 (5,109) -189% 7,809 289%
Meetings 6,000 6,000 4,429 74% 1,571 26%
Printing 25,000
Postage 5,000
Discretionary Fund 2,500 2,500 902 36% 1,598 64%
TOTAL FOUNDATION SUPPORT 63,200 33,000 21,388 11,812
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Donor Cultivation 10,000 20,000 9,704 97% 296 3%
Printing 8,000 17,500 - 0% 8,000 100%
Advertising 2,000
SoftWare - Fundraising 10,000 14,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
President's Circle (incl. event) 5,000 13,121 - 0% 5,000 100%
Giving Tuesday 5,500 5,500 0% 5,500 100%
Annual Dinner 8,000 6,700 8,229 103% (229) -3%
Memberships 2,500 1,200 92% 202 8%
Database Maintenance 5,000 5,000 2,298
Software Training 10,000 10,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
Miscellaneous/Supplies 2,000 2,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Operational Expenses 150,000 100,000 114,176
Salary - Development Manager 75% ’
Salary - Business Analyst 75%
Salary - Executive Director 70%
Development Officer 50% 60,000
Major Gifts Campaign Personnel Exp 658,461
Major Gifts Campaign Consultant 66,000 66,000 71,500
Campaign Director 150,000 150,000 91,611
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 1,092,461 471,021 297,519 38,769
GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES
Salary - Executive Director 60% -
Salary - Aministrative Assistant II - 50% -
Salary - Development Manager 25%
Salary - Business Analyst 25% -
Salary - Clerical Assistant 0%
Salary - Director of Operations - 10%
Personnel Expenses 244,865 226,258 322,261 132% (77,395) -32%
Accounting Services 81,000 77,250 79,200 1,800
Administrative Assistant 0 50,000 0% 0 100%
Audit Services 15,000 15,000 2,580 17% 12,420 83%

8/25/2017



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Proposed Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
June 30, 2017 2017-2018 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
Legal Services 2,000 2,000 5,501 275% (3,501) -175%
Consulting Services 25,000 60,000 3,302 13% 21,698 87%
Banking Fees 2,000 2,000 764 38% 1,236 62%
Computer Software & Equipment/Financial Edge 5,000 - 1,887 3,113
Office Interior & Installation 5,000 5,000 173 3% 4,827 97%
Subscriptions and Memberships 3,000 - 5,473 (2,473)
Miscellaneous Expense incl.mileag 4,000 4,000 4,196 105% (196) -5%
Photocopier Lease 2,500 2,500 2,640 106% (140) -6%
Printing 1,000 25,000 16,970 1697% (15,970) -1597%
Postage 1,000
Supplies 3,000 3,000 1,313 44% 1,687 56%
Taxes & Licenses 250 200 220 88% 30 12%
Advertising 30,000 25,000 36,218 121% (6,218) -21%
TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES 424,615 497,208 482,698 (59,082)
Transfer Qut 676,387
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,580,276 1,001,229 1,477,991 (8,502)

Deficit Funded by Net Assets -

Income Less Expense 9,011 5,536 208,978

8/25/2017



39910 a1 Aq pajuory]
pajoinsaluf) Aq pajuol]
pajowsaiun) Aq pajuosy
pajousaiuf) £q pajuory]
pajowsaruf) Aq pajuorg

£102/52/8

€29Y9TT  § €TOVITT § €09P9TT § 4T6'886'T S LT8'TSI'T § TILTC 6£5'666 $ asuadxy s537] awodug
LLE'6ES LLE'6E8 LLE'6ER 9L0°SL6 %19 804'S9L %ST £50°L0E 19¥'8¥2T°1 SASNAJIXT TV.LOL
LYT'80€E LYZ'80€ L¥T'80€ LYT'80€ %001 19+'859 %0 195859 saue(eg uSiedwe) syio sofey
000°0S 000°0S 000°0$ 000°0S %YT pT8'SE %9L 9LI'F1I 000081 sasuadxg [euonesadQ uSiedwe)) sigin sofepy
000°0§ 000'0S 000°0§ 669°S81 %001 0 %0 & 0 speyuo) ufedwe) sipin Jofey
00099 00099 00099 00099 %8- (005°S) %801 00S°1L 00099 Jueynsuo) udredwe)
0EL'TP1 0E1°1P1 0E1‘I¥I 0E1'TPI %6€ 68€°8S %19 11916 000°0S1 Jopanq udredwe)
000081 000°081 000081 000081 000°081 wesSorg asiwosg
00001 00001 000°01 000°01 %001 00001 %0 » 00001 Suisiey puny s1adaaywealq LoUAWY
000 aj17] Joj s190uB]
000°01 00001 000°01 00001 %001 000°01 %0 = 000°01 1uaAg dIA diysse|oyos
000'%Z 0004 000'%T 00042 %L~ (s9L‘1) %L01 S9L'ST 000'vT juaag diysiejoyog
j10ddng uoyepunoy
SASNAIXH
000701°€ 000'¥01°E 000%01°€ 000'796°E %58 SET'8I6T S9L6TE 000'8¥Z'C ANNIATY TVIOL
000006 000006 000°006 000006 %001 000006 %0 000t 00006 spuny Aouady [Bjo,
000°006 000'006 000°006 000'006 %001 000'006 %0 000°006 uBredure) syip Jofey
- sjuein
- %0 ® %001 000 000'¢ 9j11] 10§ S190UET]
spuny Adualy
000402°C 000'+02°C 000402'C 000'790°€ %9L SET'8I0'1 S9L'sTE 000'PE‘l spuny dyysaujoydg [0,
000°098°1 0000981 000098'1 000°0TLT %001 000000°1 %0 000'000°1 uredwe) syio sofey
000°00€ 000'00€ 000'00€ 000°00€ %0 2 %001 000°00€ 000'00€ WdOS woiy spuny pajoenuo)
000°01 00001 000°01 00001 %001 00001 %0 00001 W-NHOS siodaajurealq eouswy
000°1 000°1 000°1 000°1 %0L 10L %0€ 00€ 000°1 [e1ouaD VS
005'vT 00§+C 005'¥T 00S'¥C %CT 99%'S %8L re0‘6l 00S'+T ¥oaguaisam
0058 005°8 005°8 005°8 % 690°C %9L 1£F'9 00S‘8 1AM
spuny diysasjoydg
A9==u>u._ {©jo) Jou - a_._un_u (] 0} INUIAII §)I3JDX mm-—.ﬂu ANNIAATH
7207-1202 12020207 0702 6107 Suimeway  Butupway pPasn L10Z-910Z 810Z-L10Z .
328png pasodoag ydpng 6102 198png -810T j98png  j93png j98png jo3png v, ey y3png L10T ‘o€ dunf
pasodoag pasodoag pasodoag % ali pasodoag ampaydg-qug ja8png

—




L102/S2/8

pI0Z 4390320 Butuuibaq Apnis A)j1qisnaf aya fo awiy ay3 3o pasin.a spunf apnjauy jim ubindwin) ayy Burnp diysiojoyas Jof pasipl spunf ay | .

6LSYE'IOLT § 6LSPE'IITT § 6LIVISLET §  THOVISS6T § PE'9T8 TSIl § y9TILTC § 86'8ES'SL8 § osuadxy ssa awodu|
$59'86 $59'86¥ £SEY8L PSEP99 Y%EL PLI'LYL %LT L8T'LLT 195420°1 SASNAIXT TV.LIOL
pajpLgsaiuf) Aq pajuoly - - 000051 000°0€ %¥beT $T8'GE %9L OLIPI I 000051 sasuadxy [euonersdQ uSiedwe) syio sofey
a8a[[0D 2y} Aq pajuoly  +ZS'LOE ¥TS'LOE $TS'LOE YTS LOE %001 199859 %0 19v859 sauejeg uSiedwe) syio Jofey
pajoLnsasuf) Aq pajuoi  000°0S 000°0S 000'0§ 000'0§ %001 0 %0 0 JURISISSY 2ALEASIIIWPY
pajdsaIuf) Aq pajuoly 669'SEl 669°GE1 %001 0 %0 0 1901330 Juawdoforaqg
pajoLsaiuf) Aq pajuoi] %8- (00s's) %801 00S'1L 00099 jugynsuo) uBiedwe)
painsaiun Aq pajuord  O€1‘Ip1 0€1°1¢1 01191 OEl'IPL %6E 68€'8S %19 119°'16 000°0S1 10}a1Q uBredure)
SASNAIXA
000°09L'T 000°09LT 000°09L°T 000°029°€ %001 000°006°T %91 000°00€ 0000061 AONIATYE TVIOL
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000'00€ %0 - %001 000°00€ 000°00€ spuny [uuonusdQ B0l
000'00€ 00000€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %0 = %001 000°00€ 000°00€ DS woyy spunyg pajoesjuo)
spuny [euonuiadg
000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000006 %0 J 000006 spuny Kuady [vjog,
000006 000°006 000°006 000006 %001 000006 %0 000°006 ufredwe) syip Jofepy
spunyg Aouddy
000°098°[ 000°098'[ 0000981 000°0L'T %001 000°000°T %0 = 0000001 spuny diysiejoyag [ejor,
0000981 000098 000°098°1 000°0TL'T %001 000°000°1 %0 0000001 sudiedwe) syio sofey
spuny diysigjoydss
720Z-1202 1202-0702 0Z0Z-610T 6107-8107  Suimpmay  Supumvuay pasn L10Z-9102 8107 L10Z ‘o€ dung
128png pasodoag 1a3png pasodosg 1a8png 1o3png 198png jadpng ye8png o, ey L10Z 123png
pasodoag pasodoag % dLA pasodoag

(3nuaAau (10} Jou - Juads 3 0) INUIAIA $)IIPAL SIYL) ANNTATH

138png uSiedwe) syio Jolen



Wy

Pasadena City College Foundation

Summary of Assets, Income & Expenses

June 30, 2017
Statement of Financial Position

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Investments

Other

Total Assets

Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Statement of Activities

Revenue

Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)

Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Admin Fee

Investment Income (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense
Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense
General & Admin Expenses
Total Expense

Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017

Ending Net Assets -June 30, 2017

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

2,723,685
23,419,839
10,958
26,154,481
14,228,481
9,444,111
2,481,888
26,154,481
PR TR UR Total
360,866 - - 360,866

- 1,553,341 - 1,553,341

= - 1,151,263 1,151,263

- (312,618) 312,618 -

- 1,826,286 223,088 2,049,374
360,866 3,067,009 1,686,969 5,114,845
618,068 1,425,477 - 2,043,545

- - 12,002 12,002

- - 983,291 983,291

- - 482,698 482,698
618,068 1,425,477 1,477,991 3,521,536

(257,202) 1,641,532 208,978 1,593,308

14,485,683 7,802,579 2,272,910 24,561,173

(257,202) 1,641,532 208,978 1,593,308

14,228,481 9,444,111 2,481,888 26,154,481
8/1/2017@3:26 PM

Summary of Assets and Net Revenue

10f5



Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

As of June 30,2017

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Bank of the West - 635 (Operating)
Bank of the West - 643 (Savings)
Bank of the West - 627 (Art Camp)
Bank of the West - 619 (Paypal)
Bank of the West - 544 (Debit Card)
Charles Schwab - MM - 335
Charles Schwab - MM - 932
JP Morgan Chase (Osher Funds)
Paypal Merchant Account

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Other Receivable - Bank Error
Lots in Arizona

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Charles Schwab - Inv -335

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Net Assets
Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

28,095
100
6,010
11,671
10,408
488,583
262,686
1,916,130

2,723,685

108
10,850

10,958

2,734,643

23,419,839

23,419,839

26,154,481

14,228,481
9,444,111
2,481,888

26,154,481

26,154,481

Statement of Financial Position

20of5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017

PR TR UR TOTAL
Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR) - - - -
Scholarship Donation 114,479 - - 114,479
PCC Transfer In - PR 171,388 - - 171,388
Specific Use Donations - - - -
SFA Transfer In - PR - - - =
Endowment Revenue - Other 75,000 - - 75,000
Total Endowment Revenue (PR) 360,866 - - 360,866
Program Revenue (TR)
Agency Donation - 306,674 - 306,674
Art Associates - 400 - 400
Grant Revenue - 144,244 - 144244
Other Revenue - - - -
Scholarship Donation - 617,310 - 617,310

Specific Use Donations = 5 <
SFA Transfer In - TR - - - -

PCC Transfer In - TR = 484,713 % 484,713
Transfer In - UR - - -
Unknown/Unspecified Restriction 5 E -

Total Program Revenue (TR) - 1,553,341 - 1,553,341

Operating Revenue (UR) -
Building the Spirit Campaign - - - -
General Fund Donations - - 78,829 78,829

In Kind Donations (Non Cash) - « -
General Fund Donations - Specific Use = - -

President's Circle Donations - - 92,813 92,813
Special Event Revenue - - 3,353 3,353
Unknown Bank Debit - - - -
PCC Transfer In - UR - - 976,268 976,268
Total Operating Revenue (UR) - - 1,151,263 1,151,263
Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Foundation Administration Fee - (312,618) 312,618
Total Foundation Administration Fee Revenue - (312,618) 312,618 -
Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Dividends - - - 291,203
Interest - - - 185,837
Cost Basis Adjustments - - - 16,272
ADR Fees - - - (432)
Investment Management Fees - - - (106,293)
Money Fund Eaming - - - (20)
Realized Gain/(Loss) - - - 280,744
Unrealized Gain/(Loss) - - - 1,382,063

Accrued Intereset Paid on Bonds - - -
Smith Barney Transfer Fees -

Investment Revenue Allocation - 1,826,286 223,088
Total Investment Revenue (Includes Fees) - 1,826,286 223,088 2,049,374
Total Revenue 360,866 3,067,009 1,686,969 5,114,845
Expense
Program Expense
Art Associates - 1,823 - 1,823
Agency Expense - 178,682 - 178,682
Grants Expenses - 123,937 - 123,937
Misc Expense - Programs - - - -
Scholarships Paid - 783,121 - 783,121

Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Activities 30f5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities

July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017

Transfer Out - PR

Transfer Out - TR

Transfer Out - UR
Total Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense

Development Dir & Feasibility Report

Donor Cultivation

Fund Raising Expense - Other

Meals & Catering

Presidents Circle

Annual Dinner

Memberships

Data Conversion and Clean-up

Postage

Printing and Advertising

Supplies - Fund Raising
Total Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense (Non Allocable)

Major Gifts Campaign

Artists in Residence

Awards and Recognition

CEC Transfer Day

Caps & Gowns

Conference & Seminar

Community Involvement

Discretionary Fund

Foundation Expenses

Foundation Grants

Foundation Meetings

Foundation Mini Grant

Foundation Ongoing Support

In Kind Distributions (Non Cash)

Special Events Expense

Study Abroad

Training & Education

Transfer Out - UR

Transfer Out - TR

Total Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
General & Admin Expense (Allocable)

Advertising

Audit Fees
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Legal Fees

Strategic Planning
Merchant Bank Fees
Office Expenses
Salaries

Total General & Admin Expense (Allocable)

Total Expense
Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30,2016

Change in Net Assets - July 1,2016 through June 30, 2017

Ending Net Assets -June 30, 2017

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

17

PR TR UR TOTAL
618,068 - - 618,068
- 337,913 - 337,913
618,068 1,425,477 - 2,043,545
. 5 9,704 9,704
- - 2,298 2,298
- - 12,002 12,002
- - 277,287 277,287
- - 595 595
# B (5,109) (5,109)
- - 20,571 20,571
- - 902 902
- - 4,429 4,429
- - 8,229 8,229
- - 676,387 676,387
- - 983,291 983,291
- - 36,218 36,218
- - 2,580 2,580
- - 79,200 79,200
- - 3,302 3,302
- - 5,501 5,501
- - 764 764
- - 32,873 32,873
- - 322,261 322,261
- - 482,698 482,698
618,068 1,425,477 1,477,991 3,521,536
(257,202) 1,641,532 208,978 1,593,308
14,485,683 7,802,579 2,272,910 24,561,173
(257,202) 1,641,532 208,978 1,593,308
14,228,481 9,444,111 2,481,888 26,154,481
Statement of Activities 40f5



1%

Pasadena City College Foundation

Notes to the Financials
July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017

1) FINANCIALS ARE NOT GAAP
Published financials are NOT GAAP and are unaudited.

2) JPMORGAN CHASE (OSHER FUNDS)

This account has been reconciled as of June 30, 2016.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Footnotes

50f 5



=

S Jo | abed

Y-D9OV-AYd 8 YIBIN YoeaL JO "dX3:H-D9V'T
¥-29v-Ayd 78 Yie ydea jo ‘dx3:¥-29Y'Z
Y-29V-AYd 8 YIeIA Yoeay 4o dx3:Y-09V'T
¥-09v-Ayd 78 YIeW yoeay Jo ‘dx3:y-09V'Z
Y-D9V-AYd 78 YieN Yoea] o "dx3:y-09V'T
Y-09v-AYd 7 Yie yaeay jo 'dx3:y-29V'Z
¥-D9V-AUd 78 YIeN Yoeay jo "dx3:y-09v'T
¥-09V-Ayd B Y1eW Yaeay Jo "dx3:y-D9V'T
¥-29V-Ayd B Y1eW Yoeay 4o 'dx3:y-D9V'Z
Y-D9V-Ayd 8 YIeIA Yoeay 4o *dx3:y-DOV'Z
¥-DDV-UOIsIAIg YsI|BUI:¥-D9V'T
Y-DOV-Uo|sIAIQ YsI{Bua:Y-D9V'T
Y-DOV-Uo|sING Ysi|Bu3:¥-D9V'T
Y-DDV-uolsiAg Ysi|Bu3:y-d9Vv'Z
Y-DOV-UO|SIAQ Ysi|Bu3:y-D9V'T
Y-DOV-uo[siAlg Ysl|Bu3:¥-D9V'T
¥-DDV-Uo|siAlQ Ys||Bu3:¥-d9V'Z
Y-DDV-UOIsIAIQ Ys![BUI:Y-D9V'T
Y-DOV-Uo|sIAI] Ys!|Bu3Y-09V'T
Y-D9V-uolsing Ysl|Bu3:y-29V'Z
Y-DOV-uo|sIAG YsI[Bu3:¥-D9V'T
Y-DOV-Uo|siA Ysi|Bu3:Y-09V'T
Y-DDV-Uo|sIAlQ YsI|Bu3:Y-D9V'Z
Y-DOV-UoisiAlg Ysi|Bu3:y-d9V'T
Y-DOV-UOIsIA Ys|BUT:¥-D9V'T
¥-D9V-UolsIAg YsiBuz:y-d9V'Z
Y-DOV-UO|S|ALg YsI|Bu3:y-D9V'T
Y-0DV-uojsIAg YsI|Bu3:y-D9V'T
Y-DOV-UO|SIAG Ysi|BuT:Y¥-D9V'T
Y-DDV-UoIsIAg Ysi|Bu3:¥-D9V'T
¥-29v-804d afendueT 8saulydiy-0ov'T

Y-D9V-swalsAs ojuj 133ndwoD:Y-39Y - UOISIAIQ SSAUISNE:Y-DOV'T

H-HDS - PasN U] sjuapnis:
Y-HIS - PaaN u| sjuapmis

Y-DOV - UOISIAIQ D13|YIV:Y-DOY'T

Y-DDY - UOISINQ JIBIYIV:Y-DOV'T
Y-09V-'801d Awouolisy:y-09v'Z
Y-29V-"801d AWouo.ISY:¥-D9YT
Y-D9V-"801d puejysv:¥-09V'T
Y-D0V-"801d PUBYSV:Y-dOV'Z
1Y-DOV-|e13UaD) 91eUaS JIWBPEIY:IY-IOVY'T
1Y-JOV-|e1auaD 9jeuss JJWIPEIV:IY-DOVY'T

Y-HIS - PR3N Uj S3UBPNISIY-ODY-{BI3UAD 31eUIS JIWIPEIY:Y-DOV'T
Y-HDS - Pa3N U| SIUIPNIS:Y-IDY-|BJ2UID 21BUIS DIWAPRIY:Y-DOY'T
H-HIS - Pa3N U| SJU3PNIS:Y-IDY-|BJ3UID 31BUIS JJWIPRIY:Y-DOY'T

£102/81/L0
Wd ¥0:TT

d-29v-biT-1sinbpul] wej|IM:d-09V'T
d-DDV-pIEMY J3ss[Yid-DOV'T
d-DDVY-piemy Jass|yid-DOV'T
d-D9V-pIEMY 13551Y:d-DOV'T
d-DOV-pIRMY JBSSIY:d-DOV'T
d-NJ9V-pund Asjuied alie|d ejnt:d-09V'T
d-NJOV-pund Asjuuied allep ein:d-09v'T
d-DDV-puny sJejoyds s,0uletid-09V'T
d-D9V-daid Jaydeal UOXIH:d-D9V'T
d-D9V-dald 13YdeaL UOX|H:d-DOV'T
d-D9V-dald Jayseal UOX|H:d-D9V'T

sse|D

IT'11e

%144

8¥°¥8T asuadx3 Aduady
8Y'v8T asuadx3 Aoualdy
66°60T asuadx3 AsuaBy
00°LST asuadx3 Aaualdy
07’681 asuadx3 Aoualy
to'16T asuadx3 Asuady
80'06 asuadx3 Adualy
90'Z6T asuadx3 Asualy
TO'E0T asuadx3 Aouady
9 asuadx3 Asualy
LS'6T asuadx3 Aouady
99'€T asuadx3 Aoualy
L6'TY asuadx3 Aosuady
00'802 asuadx3 Adualdy
G8'9E asuadx3 Asualdy
S6'6ST asuadx3z Asualdy
00'0€T asuadx3j Aouady
ST'L9 asuadx3 Aaualdy
66T asuadx3 Aoualdy
LSLET asuadx3 Asualdy
67'81 asuadx3 Asualdy
£8'v8 asuadx3 Asuady
99°6€ asuadx3 Aouady
PSLET asuadx3 Acualdy
6T'LEE asuadx3 Aouady
9T'v0T asuadx3 Aouady
'y asuadx3 Aualdy
90'21¢C asuadx3 Asuady
0S'€TT asuadx3 Asuady
8L'58C asuadx3 Aouady
8L°S50¢€ asuadx3 Adualy
60°TIS asuadxg Aoualy
00'965 asuadx3 Aoualdy
0000 asuadx3 Aduady
€8°'TT asuadx3 Adusldy
€8'TT asuadx3 Aoualy
00'00S pled sdiysiejoyss
0o0'zoy pled sdiysiejoyas
00'00S pled sdiysiejoyos
00's9 pled sd|yssejoyas
00°00S pled sdiysiejoyas
08'6SYy asuadx3 Adualdy
St'ES asuadx3 Aoualdy
00'000°T asuadx3 Asualdy
00'00S asuadx3y Aduady
00'005 asuadx3 Aoualy
So'oLYy asuadx3 Asuady
v6'9y asuadx3 Aualdy
00'000T pled sdiysiejoyas
L5'9T asuadx3 Aduady
1S'PIST asuadx3 Aouady
0zZ'96T asuadx3 Aduady
junowy pled Junozy

asuadx3 Adualy £1°£2'T %8 ¥T°Z DDd O3 piojuels wouy dis} punos pue ajInys asinquiiay
asuadx3 Aduady , Jjwad Bupyied g aajases Bupupid ‘@d1Aas yaulau ‘sajjddns asinquuiay

LT'TE'E DDd 03 pJojuels wody 3y asinquijay
LT°T'v 20d 03 plojuels wouy Jyd|| Bujuiniay asinquiiay

p4ojuess 1e sauenb Suds Joj 3o)A13s Jaulajul pue Bupjled ssinquiay
LT0Z ‘TE JeN 33)A135 3]3Inys 73 ‘adjas1as Bujjulld 400qixa3 asinqui|ay
£T0T ‘S ABlA 321A135 33UI33U| 13 PJOJUBIS WOJ) DDd 03 3YB|jd asinquiiay
£10Z ‘L AelN uo piojuels 03 3y8)|4 Bujuiniay pue yoog Isinquiiay
3D|AISS 13U13JU| 13 PIOJUB)S WO £T°9T'9 3I|AISS 3|3INYS asinquilay

LT'LT'9 DDd 03 pojuels wouy 3ysjjd diiL punoy asinquijay
Joodey ejwiA Jaxeads 353ND Uau(] GEGST HAU|
Joode) ejwiA Jayeads 31san9 uau|] 6E6ST #AU|

8ua7 uepoelx £10Z/12/90
8ua7 uepoelX £10Z/T2/90
Bua7 uepoelx £10Z/12/90
Bua7 uepoelX £10Z/12/90
Bua7 uepoe|x £10z/12/90
Bua7 uepoe(x L10Z/12/90
Bua7 uepoelx £107/12/90
Bua uepoelx £10Z/12/90
8us7 uepoelx £102/TZ/90
Bua uepoelX £10Z/12/90
2971290y £10T/92/90
$90|AI35 pood 8-| £102/92/90

32u313ju0) AYS13A|Q 4O S13pI0G LTOT LT'TT'S'A0G'DID'SIBIBM N #AU| |A13S 30140 383)|03 AYlD euapesed £102/92/90

s1aAl4 Aeg A13aod £T°S v uIpu4'Buz'uap80’y #AU| IAUaS 321440 83|00 A3D euapesed £T0Z/9Z/90
yooqdeyd adeasu| £10z Bupds £T°ST'S'WI'BUT VS uapBO'y #Au 1SS 3140 383(|0D AlD euapesed £T0Z/92/90

BupiaaA yoed) ainuay ojsialg Ys!|Bu3

Aped juawalay s,Awy s9)ddns asinquiay
Aued Juswalpsy s,Awy sajjddns ssinquiiay
Aped Juswalfiay sAwy ayed asinquiay

Aped Juawaipay sAwy sa)ddns asinquiay
Aued Juswaunay sAwy sjuawysalyay asinquiay
Aued uswaiyay s,AWy SS6ST #AU|

Aued Juawaiay s AWy ySEST #AU|

19deN J3UI0) J38uUlD £T0Z/12/90
997 13qoy £102/12/90

s|Aeq euuy £10Z/72/90

fes)y38uoy yoopjool £T0Z/TZ/90
(ed)y38uoyy yoopjooL £10Z/TZ/30
sia)jep-ya1paH anbjuow £10Z/1Z/90
$3)AIaS pood 8- £102/12/90
sad|AI3s pood 8- £102/12/90

£70z Buids 433504 Buipeay Aiyaod £ L0T # qor iuoliedliqnd 333j0D AifD euspesed LT0Z/ET/90

JuaAs Jaxeads 35an3 Joj sjUaIYSaIYDL sINquijaL

Bupaa joesL ainud o|siAlg YS! Su3

95U313)u0) AYsIan|q JO SIapJOg JOf SIUBWYSISBY :9sINqI|aY
€06ST #AU] Auowala) spJemy Uo|siAlg Ys|j8u3

ueyjeujwems eyjuep LT0Z/€1/90
19)JeN JauI0D J38ulD £10Z/80/90
1joany age\IN £T02/80/90
$32JA13S pood 8- £10Z/80/90

193504 Auowsala) uojsialg YsiBugpt 90T # qor iuopiealjgnd a83||0D Ao euapesed £T0Z/80/90
5193504 £T0Z Bujuds AjsianiQ Jo siapJog €££0T # qoriuopiealjqnd a3s||0) Ay euspesed £T0Z/80/90
doysyJom sJaysea} asaulyd 66209€ # Au| uas Buiders 98s||0) A)D euspesed £10Z/61/90

1SO0PJEZ PIYEA Jaquiaw A3ndeyd §|J 10§ UoaYdUNT 3siNquiay
s3|jddns wesBoud J0) sasuadxa Bojojsauly asinquiiay
Ayied 8ujmog Joj sasuadxa Sojojsaury asinquiiay

se|8noq 'g aje3 L10Z/80/30
43|11 ueAg £102/1Z/90
J3||IN ueAg £10Z/12/90

21n3237 uowuey uop uas SuiBess 983jj0) Ay euapesed £T0Z/€2/90

Suli03n) pUE SUOIIBAISSO |BIJUIOUOIISY

siawos sawer £T0T/€T/90

LT'TT€'Bu3 UIpU'SYURE'N # AUl JAIBS 30140 983]|0D AIfD euapesed LTOZ/ET/90
LT'9T'€'8U3'UIpUI"BZOPUBIN'T # AU| IAI3S 32130 983||0] A3 euapesed £T02/80/90

95866900 IUapn]s s34 [ejuady
95866900 QI 234 [RIUY
T0Z9ZE00 IUapms sijedal Jed
¥£S90TTO uapn3s sasuadx3 [ealpay
898£0TOT USpN3s Jual anp ised
s3||ddns weiBoid asinquisy
sa||ddns Jass|y asinquilay
£T0Z Buuds piemy Jassiy
LT0Z Bupids piemy Jassiy
£10z 8upds plemy Jassiy
Ateig|] 2|sn|N SHY WWoD 13 Wad 9y} 1oj syoog
Aseiqr 21snIA SUY WWoD g 34 3y3 Joj syoog
shemyied juapnis Suiyenpel diysiejoyds 10z Bulds
Auowaua) spiemy daid Jayoea] UOXIH Joy salydos] asinquiiay
Auowala) spiemy daid Jaydes) UOX|H J0j Bupaled ££65T #Aul
Auowaia) spiemy dald Jaydea] UOX|H J0j s1amold
OowaN

ejliped eulqes £10Z/0€/90

yinte) efuen) /102/62/90

zaujue eleqleg £102/12/90

Aeues uyj(e7 £102/L0/90

Assdpy J3quy £102/£0/90

uojid SUX £T0Z/€T/90

YeadolN SN LTOZ/ET/90

QU|IN 8 X420 £T0Z/L0/90

s|AeQ euuy £102/£0/90

Wlws yesoqag £102/L0/90

wod'uozewy £102/07/30

woo'uozewy £102/0Z/90

OH uauey £10Z/12/90

uew|eD-pue|a| 3)|3YydIN £102/92/90

$3|AI35 pood 8-1 £102/92/90

e||8nd Jaz)iey £102/92/90
awepn Sieq

€8TSS
€81SS
€81SS
£81SS
€81SS
€8TSS
€8TSS
€8TSS
£81SS
€818
T6TSS
06TSS
68TSS
681SS
68TSS
LLTSS
9LISS
SL1SS
LTSS
PL1SS
€LTSS
CL1SS
LTSS
9ETSS
YETSS
§T18S
€CISS
(4453
1744
174517
918§
0z1ss
081SS
081SS
98TSS
TETSS
BETSS
9T1SS
867SS
68¢SS
6L1SS
660SS
860SS
6ETSS
EPISS
Y01SS
€01SS
(44143
li83aq
11830
915S
Elg4)
144
vzss

wnn
LT0T =3unf

11e33@ %23yD
uoljepunod 383(j0) A}) euapesed



§ Joz eBed

Y-HOS-sd1ysJejoyas Aued pAIYLY-HIS Y
Y-HIS-sd1ystejoyss Aied paYLY-HIS ¥
Y-HIS-sd1ysiejoyss Aied paYLY-HIS &
Y-HOS-|e13ua9 diysIeoydS:Y-HIS Y
Y-HOS-|e43uaD dIysiejoyds:¥-HIS'
Y-HOS-|esauan a_cﬂm_osum“m.IUm.v
Y-HOS-|esauan diysie|oyas:y-HISy
YTHIS-dIysiejoyss Ja33e7 YN Y-HIS Y
¥-HIS-Y9S Wwo) AIOSIAPY OUET:H-HIS b
Y¥-HIS-Yos Wwod AIOSIAPY OURET:H-HIS Y
Y¥-HIS-Y9S Wwo) AIoSIAPY OUIET:Y-HIS Y
Y¥-HOS-Y2s Wwo) AIoSIApY OUET:Y-HIS' Y
¥-HOS AJ3snpuj pood UBlU3WSD:Y-HIS Y
Y-HOS-4a1eD 2dME:Y-HIS'Y
Y-HOS-pIEMY JUBLBA3|YIY SUOOF:Y-HIS Y
H-HIOS-pPiemy Juawans|ydy auoog:y-HIS'
Y-HOS-PIeMY JUBIBASIYIY 3U0OE:Y-HIS' Y
Y-HOS-pJEMY 1UIWBA3|YIY U0OG: Y-HIS Y
z.ZIUm.m._mnuux wealg-edpswy y-HIS'&
d-925-pund sauor jedO g 1813A:d-HIS '€
d-NHDS-%99GJ23s9M 13qOY:d-HIS'E
d-NHOS-Y22443353M Haqoy:d-HIS'€
d-HDs diyssejoyas ujeoW Awwird-HIS'€
d-HIS diysiejoyas ule N Awwird-HIS'€
d-HOs diysie|oyds ujeTow Awwir:d-HIS'E
d-HOS diysiejoyas ule o Awwird-HIS €
d-HOS diysiejoyds uleTIN Awwif:d-HIS €
d-HOS-dIsye|oyds [eliHid-HIS €
d-HDS-dIsyJe[oyas (ellH:d-HIS'E
d-HDS-dIsy.e|0yds |eJIH:d-HIS'E
d-HDS-disy1e|oyds [eJ|H:d-HIS'E
d-H2S-dIsy4e|oyds [eIH:d-HIS'E
d-HS-disyse|oyds eaiH:d-HOS'E
d-NHOS-||eyx3e|g Jouea|3uaquaH:d-HIS'E
d-HDS-23eU3S JWapPeIY:d-HIS'E
Y-DOV-puUny [BJ3U3D SUY [ENSINY-DDV'T
Y-DOV-pun4 [BJ3UIY SUY [BNSIATY-DOV'T
Y-DDV-puny [B13Ua9 SUY [BNSIAIY-DOV'T
Y-DOV-Weidold Oue(d:y-DDV - WWOD g BUIWION3:Y-DOV'T
Y-29V-80.1d B12d0:Y-0DY - WW0J 1§ BUIUIONIJIY-D9V T
Y-D9V-801d B13d0:Y-IDY - W) 3 BUIWION3d:¥-DDY'T
Y-D9Y-804d B12d0:Y-DDY - WD 3 BUIWIOUSd:¥-DOV'T
Y-DDY-801d B3d0:Y-DDY - WD 1 BUIWION3d:¥-D9V'T
Y-D9V-80.d e13d0:Y-DDY - Wwo) g BUlULIOU3d:Y-D9V'T
Y-D9V-801d e13dO:Y-DOV - WWOD 3 BUIWIOH3:Y-DOV'T
Y¥-D9v-80.d e13d0:Y-DDY - WWO) 1§ SUIWION3d:Y-DOY'T
Y¥-29Vv-801d e1ad0:y-09YV - Wwo) 3 ujwioyad:y-2ov'z
¥-D9V-801d &13d0rY-DDV - WO 3 BUIWIONAd:Y-DDV'T
¥-DDv-1uawedaq AISNINY-DOY - WLWOD B BUILLIOUIJY-DDY'T
Y-DDY - UOISIAIQ HPRID-UON:Y-DOY'T
Y-DOV - UOISIAIQ HP3ID-UON:Y-DDV'T
Y¥-NIOV-520U3IS [2INIEN:Y-DOV'Z
Y-NIDVY-529U3|dS [eINIEN:Y-DOV'T
z..Umv<.w=._ ._Ow SiasueTiy-29ov'e
Y-DDV-NP3 Jualed JO SPUBLILY-DOV'T
Y-DDV-Np3 JUaied JO SPUBLILY-DOV'T
Y-y-pund Buizesado UonepuUNod:y-d9V'T
sse;D

00'00S
00°€T
00°0Z
00'87t
00'00S
00°0SL
00'0SL
00'000'T
v0'E28'Y
00'000'T
00'SLE
TL02T
00'000°T
00'TTZ'T
00°Zs
95's8
00'VET
pE'OE
00'00S
00'0s€
SL0p
€5'6T
00'0SZ
00°0ST
00°00s
00'00T
00°00T
00°00€
00'0SZ
00'00%
00'0sT
00°00S
00°00€
00°000°T
00'000'T
00°'00€
00'0S
ao'os
00°0LT
00°08L
00°'00€
00'06
00'0L9
66'969
16'86L'C
0L'8L9
TS'66T
€8'SPT
YT LY0'T
00'0S¥
00'06%
65'£8T
12'90€
00'6€
15291
01662
00'SEV'T
junowy pied

pled sdiysiejoyos
pied sdjysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyss
pled sdiysiejoyds
pied sdiysiejoyas
pied sdiysiejoyas
pied sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyds
asuadx3 Asuady
pled sdiysiejoyas
asuadx3 Adualdy
asuadx3g Aoualdy
pled sdiysiejoyos
pled sdiysiejoyas
asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 Acuady
pled sdiysiejoyds
pled sdiysiejoyds
pled sdysiejoyas
pied sdiysiejoyos
asuadx3g Aoualy
asuadx3 Aouady
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyos
pied sdiysiejoyos
pled sdiysiejoyos
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyds
pled sdiysiejoyas
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pied sdiysiejoyas
pied sdiyssejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Acualy
asuadx3 Acuady
asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 Adualdy
asuadx3 Asualdy
asuadxg Asualy
asuadx3 Asualy
asuadx3 Aaualy
asuadxg Aoualy
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadx3 Acuady
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aoualdy
ssuadx3 Asuady

£107 diyssejoyas Bupids

Jejoyas andeaq Ajdeyd [euopieN Buasy BUIISID 593 Yi|esH
Jejoyas andeaq Ajueyd jeuopeN Buas) eujisi) 334 Supyied
diyszejoyos

shemyied 3uapnis Supienpess diysiejoyss £10z Sulids
LT0T dunr‘AeN‘ady OpLTT #AU| djysie|oyas 923Nl L Juapnis
LT0T JeIN‘Ga‘Uer 8ELTT #AU| d]ysie|oyas 3a3snJ) Juapnis
piemy dysiejoyas wsjjeulnar

Auowaia) spiemy Jv1d TOEST #AU|

diystejoyas soysng juenr

sasuadx3 3anbueg Dv1d Z€ # AU|

suoojjeg Jauu|g JVIdS9vTHAU|

djyssejoyos A1isnpuj pood uejuawpan

BuiaesBua 13 spiemy ABojoan asinquiay

Suey) uamuenH £102/9z/90
933(j0) A0 euapeseq £TOZ/ET/90
a8ajjo0 Ao euapesed £10Z/ZT/90

wesqy yias £107/L0/90

NN BURSIHYD £T0Z/TZ/90

a8sjjoD AilD euapesed £10Z/0€/30
a83|j0) Aj)D eUapesed £10Z/0£/90
BUOIO UYor LTOZ/ET/90

3|35 Poo4 8- £102/1Z/90
s3jezuoo espelN L10Z/€1/90
s3|eJo OpJel3D £T0Z/80/90
wniJodw3 uoojjeg £T0Z/0E/90
UBIOW Yleuespu|qey £T0Z/ET/90
anqjim uehig £T0Z/€1/90

3anbueg auoog OEE0IE #AU| uas BujBeys 983|(0D AND euspesed £10Z/9Z/90

J3uulp aucog ya|N Joj suej Bulp|o} 0§ asinquijay

seyed aule|3 £10Z/9Z/90

a3} Bu|3say s,uejuojuy Azns >j03atwso) pue Bupagieq Jo pieog £10Z/L0/90

[e3uaq Joj pJemy auocog

00£5900T SBU3pJE) JBS3D JU3L 3np Ised
Juapms Supjenpels djysiejoyas £10z Supds
JUaA3 diysJejoyas a8es||N asinqui|ay

Alddns eyuaq uosiead £102/62/90

auei) yjauuay LT0Z/ET/90
NN eulsYyd £10Z/12/90
jeadoN sy £T0Z/ET/90

sajdo) 97°6'ZT Auowaia) diysiejoyas 1a1as 32110 383||0) AlD euapesed £10Z/L0/90

dyyssejoyos Supds

diyssejoyas 8upids

diyssejoyas Suuds

diyssejoyas Bupds

dyysaejoyas Supds

£70Z 8unds diysiejoyos (esiH

£102 Supds diyssejoyas (esiH

£10Z Buuds diysiejoyas |edfH

L10T 8upids diys.iejoyss jed|H

£10Z 8upids djysiejoyas (eljH

£707 Supds diysiejoyos tesjH

juapnis Buzenpelo djysiejoyss 210z Sujads
(2107 ||e4) 3uapnis BuiienolilelA Joj diysiejoyos 33euas Jjuiapesy
£10Z Bupds YITO WY 2403937 353n9
LT0Z/0E/S 800 WY 4310337 353D

LT0Z/0€/S 800 MY 131n3137 3s3anD

Bujun oueld ££05/8 # AU

olseq uopuelg £10Z/€T/30
sieyemeq JOPIA LTOZ/ET/90
yuomAeH uineg £10Z/€1/90
Jjpuay uenss LT0Z/ET/90
uopieq ejuojuy £T0Z/€T/90
B[BARZ JOIIA LTOZ/OE/30

8uoA Apior £102/0€/90

ddais eynio £102/0€/90
ewyysifn4 uopuelg £T0Z/0£/90
InH Bue4 £T0Z/0€/90

oeg |am3uayd £10zZ/0E/90
ueoq ua|L £T0Z/12/90

N euisHYD LTOZ/0E/90
punjuems jie9 £T0Z/ET/90
ZapuewIaH ayiipnr £10Z/80/90
swiej|(|M sefoy [3qes| £T0Z/80/30
uosuems wiL £10Z/60/90

esadQ 8uyids Joj saojauas BuBels 62T #Au| uas BuiBeys a8s|joD AllD euspesed £10Z/62/90

eJadQ £10Z Bulds 10} JaINYSOD JUB)S|SSY

eJsadp £10z Bulds Joj sjejual a|qe) 1o Juawasingquiay
Asoy an07 | uoilanpoud esadQ Joj |e3uay SWNIso)

eJadQ £10z Bupds Joj sasuadxa uojjepiodsued; Joj Juawasingquiay
esad0o £10Z 8ulids 104 sa||ddns awn3sod J0j Juawasinquijay
e1adQ £107 8upids Joj Sujueajd Aiploj Juawasinquiiay
ei1adQ £10Z Suiids Joy saljddns awn3sod Joj Juawasinquiay
eJsado 8uids Joj |ejual ylojaa|qel 688ST HAU|

|BA11594 ZZB[ OUIY - [3J0H JO} JUBWASINGW|Y

JJeIS/Anoed 1palduop Joj uoayoun| noA yueyy

0807 Y3Im 513A02 Ja3ndwio) 3paJd UON T8T #AU|

Auowa1a) SpJEMY UOISIAIQ £L96ST #AU|

asuadx3 Aouady pnis Suiajsuel] Joj Yseg JE3A BYI JO PU3 JO) SJUBWYSIU4RY AsINqui|aY
doysyioM 3j17 Joj s120uE] TIZOIE # Au| uas Buidels a83)j0D AifD euspesed £10Z/L0/90

asuadx3 Aauady

asuadx3 AsuaBy e - syuased 03 uopNquIs|P Joj siaded - sajjddns 1y 10} JusWISINGUWRY

asuadxg Asuady
asuadx3 Asuady

junoaay

sa|ddns wesBousd asinquiay
janbueg |enuuy ajeuas Jjwapedy 4oy s3a3a1 L Arejuswijdwo)
owa

uizaiag se||3 L10¢/62/90

ueaq eunyod ey £102/62/90
sjuaday on £102/62/90

17 uenxony £10Z/62/90

17 uenxony £10Z/62/90

17 uenxony £10Z/62/90

17 uenxony £10Z/62/90
Sad)ALas pood 8- LT0Z/ET/90
Apow.e) uepg £102/62/90
e1Ie3ZIA VBN £T0Z/TZ/90

Bujupid uaaidg Amiealy L10Z/€1/90

$32|\I3S PoO4 8- £10Z/TZ/90
uosuyor uAjeN £T0Z/L0/30

dieys 3|jaystN £LT0Z/ET/90

dueys ajjayda1N £10Z/80/90

2jeuss owapedy £102/£0/90
awen 91eq

[4-19-1)
1193aQ
1lg3a
LOTSS
S9TSS

9v1SS
81SS
SPISS
14151

Ly1SS
or1ss
LPTSS
V61SS
11188
lig3a
9z1ss
L9TSS
EPTSS
80TSS
TS18S
TSISS
0STSS
6VTSS
8VTSS

€918S

Tr1ss
6T1SS
8T1SS
L2188
9675S
S62SS
v625S
€6CSS
26785
26285
T62SS
(4145
LETSS
L6TSS
TLISS
6C1SS
18188
(4943
10158
€ETSS
$218S
00TSS

wnn



S jogabed

BuisinN W8||1Z - 43Ys0:SANNL ¥IHSO'8
BusanN N3|I1Z - 43YsO'SANNA ¥IHSO'8
BuisinN 3318)|1Z - 49YsO:SANNL ¥IHSO'8
BujsinN N18))1Z - 3Ys0:SANNA ¥IHSO'8
BuisanN WB|1Z - FYSOISANNS ¥YIHSO'8
BusnN NIB(H1Z - 43YsO:SANNA ¥IHSO'8
BuisanN 38()(Z - 43Ys0:SANNL YIHSO'8
BuisinN 118|(1Z - 49Ys0:SANNL YIHSO'8
uojysed 13|8(|1Z - 43YsO:SANNS YIHSO'8
uojyse4 1B||IZ - 13YsO:SANN4 YIHSO'8
uojysed 3|1z - 43YsO:SANNS YIHSO'8
uojysed 338(|1Z - 13YsO:SANNS ¥IHSO'8
uojysed WIB[|1Z - 13YsO:SANNS YIHSO'8
uojysed 18|||Z - 124sO:SANNS YIHSO'8
uojysed \B||1Z - 13YSO:SANNS ¥IHSO'8
S-HOS-d|ystejoys - J3Ys0:SANNL YIHSO'8
S-HDS-dYsJe|0YdS - 13YSO:SANNS YIHSO'8
S-HOS-dYs4e|oyds - J3ysO:SANNL YIHSO'8
S-HOS-dystejoyds - J3ysO:SANNS YIHSO'8

PSIA [BNSIA $02QJ3153M Y - 13YSO:SANNL Y3HSO'8
P3N [ENS|A %23qJa1s3M Y - J3YSO:SANNS YIHSO'8
P3W |BNSIA 393q433s3M Y - J3YSO:SANNL HIHSO'8
Pa |ensiA %23q433sa/ Y - 13YSO:SANNL YIHSO'8
P3N |BNSIA %23qJ31S9M Y - 13YSO:SANNL ¥Y3IHSO'8
PRI [BNSIA %23qJ31s3M Y - J3YSO:SANNS Y3IHSO'8
P3IA [BASIA %23qJ3153M Y - J3YS0O:SANNS Y3IHSO'8
P3N [BNSIA §93qJ3159M Y - J3YSO:SANNL Y3IHSO'8
P3N [BNSIA ¥93GJ33S3M Y - 13YsO:SANN4 ¥IHSO'8
P3IA [BNSIA %92GJ21S3M Y - 13YSO:SANNS YIHSO'8
P3N [BNSIA %29qJa1s9M Y - 19YSO:SONN4 Y3IHSO'8
P3N |BNnsiA %223q1331s3M ¥ - 13YSO:SANNL YIHSO'8
P3W |BNSIA %22q31saM Y - J3YSO:SANNS ¥YIHSO'8
PSW [BNS|A %23q491s9/M Y - 19YSO:SANNL Y3HSO'8
P3N [BNSIA %93qJ3153M Y - J3YSO:SANNS YIHSO'8
P3IA |BNSIA 433413353 M Y - 18YSO:SANNA ¥IHSO'8
P3IA [BNSIA %93G431S3M Y - J9YSO:SANN4 YIHSO'8
P3N [ens|A %93qJ33sa Y - 19YSO:SANNL ¥3IHSO'8

Y2$ 393413153 M Y - 13YSO:SANNS Y3IHSO'8

MY W34 ¥23q433saM Y - 13YSO:SANNS H3IHSO'8
MY Wpad }23q431s3M ¥ - 43YsO:SANNL ¥3IHSO'8
HY Wyad %§23qd331saM Y - 19YSOISANNS YIHSO'8
Uy Wiptad }22qia1saM ¥ - 13YsO:SANNL ¥IHSO'8

ISYIA - 49YSO:SANNS Y3IHSO'S

3si wed ojow|8ns Y@y - 43YsO:SANNA ¥IHSO'8
354 we ojow3ng Y1y - J19YsO:SANN ¥IHSO'8

sej|ed ||ig JO JOUOH - J3YsO:SANNL ¥IHSO'8
sej|eD ||Ig 40 JOUOH - 13YysO:SANNL ¥YIHSO'8

uedlI3WY 2|}198d URISY - 13YSOISANNL ¥YIHSO'8

S-NJDV-NP3 SUBIAIIA 10} PUNS:STVIDILS'L

S-NJDV-nPp3 suelajaj 10j Pundisividads's

S-NJDY-NP3 SUBIA}AA 10} PUNL:STVIDAJS L

¥-NLND-dNY1:SLNYYD'9

d-v4s-1a3AMm Aduenivis's

d-V4s-124AM Aduen:vds's

d-V4S-UouURDVHS'S

Y-HIS-Je|oY3s SHA]OY S BUIBAY-HISY

Y-HOS-sd|ysejoyas Anted pAIYLIY-HIS Y
sse|D

00'000°T
00'000'T
00'000°T
00'000°T
00°000°T
00°000°T
00'000°T
00°000'T
00°000'T
00'000'T
00'000'T
00'000'T
00°000°T
00'000°T
00'000'T
00'00S
00'000'T
00'000'T
00°000'T
00'000'T
00'000'T
00'000'T
00°000'T
00°000'T
00°000'T
00°000'T
00'000'T
00°000'T
00°000°T
00'000'T
00'000'T
00'000'T
00°000'T
00°000°T
00'000'T
00°000'T
00'000'T
00'02T
00'000'T
00'000°T
00°000'T
00'000'T
00'009
00'000'T
00002
00'000‘T
00'088
00002
8E'TUTT
00'00§
¥6'966
10°'568'9t
00052,
00'0SL'vY
00°000°0T
00°000°T
00'005
junowy pled

pled sdiysiejoyas
Pled sdiysiejoyds
pled sdiystejoydss
pled sdiystejoyss
pied sdiysiejoyass
pled sdiystejoyos
Pled sdiystejoyas
Pled sdiystejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas
Pled sdysiejoyas
pied sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiyssejoyas
pled sdiysJejoyas
Pled sdystejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas
Pled sdiysiejoyas
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiystejoyds
pied sdiysiejoyas
Pled sdiystejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas
Pled sdysiejoyos
pled sdjystejoyss
pied sdiysiejoyss
pied sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyos
pled sdiysiejoyss
Pled sdiystejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyss
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas
Pled sdiystejoyas
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyss
Pled sdiysie|joyas
pled sdjysiejoyos
pled sdiystejoyas
pied sdiysJejoyas
Pled sdiysiejoyos
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyos
pled sdiysiejoyos
pled sdiysJejoyas
pied sdiystejoyss
pled sdiysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyas

asuadxg Asuady
Pied sdiystejoyas

asuadx3 Aoualdy

sasuadx3 sjues
Pled sdiysiejoyas
pied sd|ysiejoyoss
Pled sdjysiejoyas
pled sdiysiejoyss
Pled sdiysiejoyas

junoay

SSEETL00 diysiejoyss Jayso LT0Z Bulids

Wiy uos|aN £LT02/42/90

¥66vH00T diysie|oyss Jayso £T0Z Bupds sasiol uoheded ydjopuey [aeya|wW £10Z/LZ/90

¥£0TYTOT diysie|oyds Jayso £10Z Bupds
6259600 diyste|joyas £10z Bulds Jayso
985Z€00T diyste|oyds 1ayso LT0T Supds
¥S2TELOQ diysiejoyds Jayso £T0Z Buds
28585200 diystejoyas Jayso £L10z ulds
LTY9ETOT diysiejoyds Jayso £LT0Z Bupids
LTYOTTOT diysiejoyds 4ayso LT0Z Bupds
S65SZTTOT diysie|oyds Jayso £LT0Z Bulids

S6ELLTOT uolysed - diysiejoyas Jayso Jupds
ZSTE69800 Uojyse - djystejoyos Jayso Bupds
0S660T0T Uojysed - diysiejoyas 1ayso Supds

LYTRETOT LT0T Bupds diysiejoyas Jayso
uojyse4 - diysiejoyas 1ayso upds
juapnjys 8upienpess djysiejoyds £ 10z 3upds
T8YE00TO diysiejoyds Jayso £T0Z Bulids
08€ZTTOT diysiejoyds Jayso £10Z Bupds
Ob8ZTOT diysie|oyds saysQ LT0Z Bupids
0£8T9007 diysJejoyss 1ayso £10Z Bullds
S6££900T dIysie|oyas Jayso LT0Z Bunds
Z8THTTOT diystejoyss Jayso £10Z Bulds
LyT££900 diysiejoyss Jayso £T0Z Bunds
£19£6800 diysiejoyas 43yso £LT0Z Butids
T£65YTOT diysiejoyds 4ayso £LT0Z Bulids
28ZOTTOT diysie|oyds Jayso £LT0Z Bupids
9STZTTOT diysie|oyds Jayso £LT0Z Buds
€0860TOT diysiejoyds Jayso LT0Z Bupds
16991600 d|ysie|oyds Jayso £LT0Z Bupids
18£8v00T dIysie|oyds Jayso £LT0Z Buds
TOP8600T diysie[oyds Jayso LT0Z Bunds
£b597600 diystejoyas Jayso L10Z Bupds
#£8v00T diysiejoyss £T0Z Bulids 13Yso
6£STTOT diysJe|oyds 1ayso £T0Z Bulds
Y6SEYOOT diystejoyds Jayso £T0Z Bunds
18520£00 diysJejoyds J3yso £LT0Z SBupds
0v089800 dlysie|oyds J3yso £T0T Bupids
S0€€E600T diysiejoyds Jayso LT0Z Buds
8ST8ZTOT diysie|oyds Jayso £T0Z Bunds
EEE9800T diysie|oyas Jayso £T0z Bupds
9968700 diysie[oyds Jayso £LT0Z Bupds
8S06ETOT diysiejoyds 4ayso LT0Z Bupids
$608€800 diysie|oyss J3yso £10Z Bulds
8TSYEE00 diysiejoyds Jayso £T0Z Bupds
$608€800 dIysie|oyds Jayso LT0Z Buids
9Z65210T diysie|oyas Jayso £LT0Z Supds
90€€E600T diysie|oyds Jayso £LT0Z Bupids
v608€800 diysiejoyss Jayso L10Z Buids

13Uu|Q spiemy/iajsuel ] /uojienpelg s,uelalap LT0Z

diysiejoyos sUeIaIIA UUBWPIOD *F WeE(|IIM

sdoysyiom uojiuanald 3pains 64L5T B T9SST #AU

9102 unr-1dy 94 - 3310AU| dNVT ULy
£T-9T Ad sdiystejoyas 1aAm
9T-ST Ad sdiysiejoyas 1ayAm
91-GT A4 sdiysiejoyas uouued
diyssejoyas Suds
210z diysiejoyos Supds

owa

omoqim ajueydals £10z/L2/90
eAOUBYIBH BIURlg £T02/LZ/90
OZUBN UBA3IS qOder LT0Z/LZ/90
o||\pe8jaq W [alueq £10Z/LZ/90
z3pueulaH 40 3Q 3lAeT LT0Z/LZ/90
Zauawir Ajuesr £10Z/£2/90
Bueyz Buir £10z/L2/90
JUOW 33|S3M £T0Z/LZ/90
©50q0353 BS|3 BYIUBWES £T0Z/9T/90
BZOPUBA E[3juBQ J3Y1s3 £T0Z/9T/90
sy 3|odIN s|Xa|y LT0Z/9T/90
Jajddam JayieaH £10Z/9T/30
uaAn3N ya1g well £T0Z/9T/90
NN BURSYD £T0Z/22/90
elowez Jaydauar £10Z/L2/90
apespuy Als31 £10%/L2/90
yyws epo|p AlIOH £102/LZ/90
83a.3aN |anue uenr £10Z/LZ/90
Sueq np esewe) weyl £10Z/LZ/90
zapueulsy a8es zauA £10Z/L2/90
2207 p1emp3 £10Z/L2/90
¥20j|ng Ja3sayD sawer £T0z/LZ/90
JN[eM |I3Y2UIN £T0T/LZ/90
8ueyz oeynz £102/L2/90
sajuewe|e] N BUuelj| £T0Z/LZ/90
NH efunr £10z/£2/90
san8e|o ale elpues £10Z/L2/90
OURION OJpuess3|y olqed £10Z/L2/90
¥oljoqes [ajueq uepior £102/£z/90
4a2yds Auoqa £10Z/L2/90
ueA|ajely uonsT £L102/LZ/90
Se|ly [30f [eqOISID £T0T/LT/90
13paN oAeysng piaeq £10Z/L2/90
23[e2U0D d BYUI £T0Z/LZ/90
uewzng eAeuy adior £10zZ/L2/90
Yeay) Ae|n epuaig £10Z/LZ/90
nejuikey £102/£2/90
|ssa||s ea|ssaf £10Z/LZ/90
uidjeH aueN £T0Z/L2/90
uo)sa|833 sajiey) enysor £10Z/42/90
BueM nueyS £10Z/£2/90
n) Malpuy £10Z/42/90
Buem jueys £10z/L2/90
eAeysjodoBog euueyz £102/£2/90
yeayd Aeln epuaig £10Z/£2/90
8uem nueys £102/L2/90
qn|o A13uno g UMo] euspeyy £T02/92/90
30y |leysieN £102/12/90
§32|AJaS poo4 8-| LTOZ/ET/90
agajjon AfD euapeseq £T0Z/0€/30
28300 A1) euspesed £T0Z/0€/90
83j|0) Ay) euspesed £10Z/0£/90
283||0D AyD euapeseqd £10Z/0€/90
ezanyues Aa1yy03D £10Z/ET/90
11inyelr £102/92/90

swen 31eq

85259
LSTSS
952SS
65288
¥52SS
252SS
16255
0s2ss
vozss
€928S
19188
091SS
65155
8STSS
LSTSS
067SS
8¢SS
€87SS
29¢ss
4:143
5:143
082SS
6L28S
8LTSS
LLTSS
9L28S
SL2SS
vLTsS
€425S
TLess
TLTSS
0L25S
69259
892SS
£L92SS
9925S
§9¢sS
€52SS
88755
L8TSS
982SS
§82SS
(54431
T92SS
6v2SS
092sS
€SCSS
6v2ss
53444
8L1SS
0ETSS

vr1ss
€61SS
wny



S joy ebey

198png £T-9T - PAIOMISAIUNIUNN'TE
198png £T-97T - PaRUISIUNUNN'TE
193png £1-9T - PAI2MISIUNIUNN'T6
198png £1-9T - PaldUISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png LT-9T - PaI2LISAUUNIYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - Pa321IS3IUNUNN'TE
198png £1-97 - PaIHISIUNIYNN'TE
193png £1-9T - PaI3MISIUNIUNN'TE
398png £1-9T - PAIOLISBIUNIUNN'TE
198png £T-9T - Pa32MISAIUNIYNN'TE
138png £T-9T - PaI2MISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - Pa3alISAIUNIYNN'TE
123png £1-9T - Pa321ISAIUNIYNN'TE
328png LT-9T - PaI2LISAUUNIYNN'T6
328png £T-9T - PAIOMISAIUNIUNN'TE
138png £T-9T - Pa121AISAIUNIUNN'TE
198png £T-97 - PaIdMISAIUN:UNN'TE
128png £1-9T - Pa3dLISAUUNYNN'TE
123png £1-9T - PARMISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-91 - PAIPISAIUNIYNN'TE
128png £T-9T - PaI2LISAIUNIUNN'TE
193png £T-9T - PalolISAIUNIUNN'TE
198png £T-9T - PaIaIISUUNUNN'TE
198png £1-9T - Pa32lISAIUNYNN'TE
128png £T-9T - PaIdHISAIUNYNN'TE
128png £1-9T - PaIALISAIUNIYNN'TE
193png £T-9T - PRI2LISAIUNUNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PAIOLISAIUNIUNN'TE
198png £T-9T - PAI2LISAIUNIUNN'TE
198png £T-9T - PAI2LISAUUNUNN'TE
198png £T-97 - PAIALISAIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PaIOLISAIUNIUNN'TE
198png £1-9T - Pa30LISAIUNYNN'TE
193png £1-9T - Pa191ISAIUNUNN'TE
123png £1-9T - P310UISAUUNUNN'TE
193png £T-9T - PRI2UISAIUNUNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PaI0IISAIUNIYNN'TE
333png £1-9T - PaJR[AISAIUNIYNN'TE
198png £1-97 - PAIILISAIUNIYNN'TE
398png £T-9T - PRIOLISAUUN:YNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PAIGISAIUNIYNN'TE
128png LT-9T - Pa121ISAIUNIUNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PAIGMISAUUNYNN'TE
128png £1-9T - PaidlIsaIUNUNN'TE
128png £1-9T - PaIOLISAIUNIUNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PaIoLISAIUNUNN'TE
128png £T-9T - PaI9lISIUMNIUNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PAIOUISAIUNIYNN'TE
128png £1-9T - PRI2UISAIUNYNN'TE

00°005°S
0S'ET
98'08¢
£0'8TY
S2'269
€L'T8
9€'0ET
£0°'66
09°06T°T
11'86
00°00T
00'00T
00°00T
€5°'19T
2T'E9T
00'999'TT
00'999'TT
00'999'TT
68'967
vS'v62'T
89'CET
00°0vS
£0'6LT
00'009‘9
€TLL
00'0TS
00'000'Z
8€'6Y
14’502
Lb'0T
86'LY
6v°€C
05'89
96'E6Y
99'9€L'8
00'£T€
6€'99T
80'8€
00'€
00°0T
9€'0§
08'THT
00'00L°T
SP'LEE
¥6'€E8
19'902's
9712822
89'68S'E
Y0'9TT'VE

198png £1-9T - PIAMISIUNUNN'TE (91'2L0'LS)
128png £1-9T - Pa3oLIISAIUNUNN'T6 (26'L€6'9S)

198png £1-9T - PAIAMISAUUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PAIOMISAUNYNN'TE
198png £T-9T - Pa19LISAIUNYNN'T6
198png LT-97 - Pa19MISIUN:YNN'TE
128png £T-91 - Pa19MIS3IUNYNN'T6

BujsinN 18|12 - 12YsO:SANNA YIHSO'8

ssejy

89'E96'Y
18'£25'9C
£1'68SE
96'69T'VE
00'ovs
00'000'T
junowy pled

udledwe) s3y1o Jolepy
uBledwe) syio Jofeyy
sajjddns

s8upjas|y uojyepunog
sBupsay uopepunoy
sBupisay uoljepunoy
s8upyaay uopepunoy
s8upas|n uopepunog
ugjedwe) s319 Jofey
s8uj1a3|A uojepunoy
ufiledwe) sy Jofepy
udjedwe) 5310 Jofepy
u8jedwe) sy Jofey
uSjedwe) sy1o Jofey
suop3judoaay pue spiemy
u8jedwe) 53| Jofey
uBjedwe) syio Jofe
uSjedwe) sy|o Jofe
udjedwe) sy Jofepy
udjedwe) s3y|o Jofen
9sea] Adojojoyg
dn-uea|) 1@ UOJSI3AUO) BIEQ
sasuadxa Js|N

s934 Supunodoy
JUBWBA|0AU] Ajjunwiwio)
Buisiuanpy

JuawaA|oAu| Ajjunwiwo)
Jeujwas 13 33ualajuo)
JBUIWAS g 9IUIBJU0D
JBeUjWaS 13 33UaI3U0D
13wdinb3 3 asemyjos J33ndwo)
JBU|WAS g 92UBIJU0D)
JRUIWS 3 3JUAI3JU0D
Jeujwas 1 35U343ju0)
uBjedwe) sy|9 Jofey
u8jedwe) sy Jofey
uopiealy|n) Jouog
u8jedwe) syy1o Jofe|y
ugjedwe) sy|o Jofey
ugjedwe) sy Jofey
uBjedwe) sy|9 Jofey
uBledwe) sy Jofepy
Busjanpy

sanQ %3 sdjysiaquia|y
usjedwe) sy Jofey
Moddns ejeq

woddns ejeg

uojjesadp Jo 4032311
10323.|Q 2A1IN23X3
JaBeuey Juswdojanag
1s)|eppads 3sAjeuy ssaugsng
Moddns ejeq

oddns ejeg

uojzeladp jo Jo33ailg
10323.|Q aA1IN23X3
dn-ueaj) g uo|s1aAuo) eleq

unoay

£T0Z aunr udjedwe) 51419 Jofe|N 4o} Bupi|nsuo) SBET # AU|
Bupesw udjedwe) asuadxa Bupyied asinquiiay
Jajupid Jaseyd 1oy 13uoy uehd ZEEITT #AU|
Bupjaajy $J03a.iQ Jo p1eos hEEST HAU|
9T0T ‘Tz aunf Bullaay pieog AHa1eNnD pOYST #AUI
usfey Ym Yaun SOPST HAU|
9707 ‘€T INf "B 3333|WIWIOD BAIINIAXT TEYST #AU|
9T0T ‘6 AON "BIN 2913|WWI0D IAIINIXT ZOIST HAU
Bu|s|y uajeH ueA TY8ST #AU|
LT0Z ‘0T AeI *B3IN 2333|WWIOD 3A1IN29X3 8LBST HAU|
2T aunf Juang Aemo||eo 10 Uea(SNW JUIPNIS
T2 aunf uan3 Aemo||ED 10} UBJI|SNW JU3PNIS
2T 3unr3uang Aemo||es 10j Ue|{sNW JU3pNIS
3uaA3 Aemo)jeo -s1ap|oH pJed ssau|sng 10j sa)|ddns STLZHYEE #AU|
Yaisape ydeln Joj anbeld Z5T# AUl
£10T ‘1€-T Ae udjedwe) sy|o Jofey 1030a.)g udjedwe)
2102 ‘0€-T 4dy udjedwie) 535 Jofey J032311q udjedwed
LT0Z ‘1€ -T Jew uSjedwe) syio Jofely J03034(Q udjedwe)
a8eus|s Juana
sadojanua pue suojeyiau|
£T0Z 3unf asea 43|dod010yd pTY8ELYS # AUll
S0LTIDd # 32(0AU|
£102 Ae sasuadx3 [ane)
L7102 A s394 Buppunodny
J|ed peJo - UOJIelS Uoj3e1033Q JeLOA 3sInquiiay
spJeme Jass|y 10} sa|1joid aAld £T-9TZ-G #AU|
£102 ‘£ AInf ejeo |eandneu}
wielqy |qqog 33ualajuo) 400N
welqy |[gqog 9auatajuod 400N
weliqy |qqog 85ualajuo) 433N
Bupasy uBjedwe) sy Jofe\
welqy |qqog 30ualajuo) 433N
weiqy |qqog 3ualajuo) 420N
welqy |qqog 33uala4uo) 400N
3uan3 Aemojje Joj poo4
1uang AemojjeD Joj syuawaduelly Jamoj4
Jouoq Joj Yo
youni udiedwen
Buyyled
Bupyled
uBjedwe) syio Jofey
Bupesn uBjedwe) syio Jofey
50809 #Au| aunf JadedsmaN yooj3no u| py
£TOZ 3unf ysuniJagwaw pue sang
Bupyeay udiedwe) syio Jofe
L7027 unf-1dy TYLTT # AU 343]D S3lJe[eS uojjepunoy
LTOZ unf-1dy THLTT # AU| 35SV UIWPY S3lie[es uoliepunoy
LT0z unf-1dy TyLTT # AU| S3lejes uoljepunog
L1707 unf-1dy THLTT # AU| 53|Je|es uoljepunod
Z68YS '8 E08YS #42 JBN A3Q saliejes uoliepunoy
268YS '3 £08YS #)2 1sAjeuy sng sallejes uojzepunod
LTOTZ JBIN-UB[ 6ELTT AU| YI3]D S3lIe|eS uojiepunog
LTOTZ JeN-UB[ GELTT AU| 1SSV UjWPY S3liejes uoljepunod
LTOZ JeA-UB[ GELTT AU| S3lJejes uojjepunog
£T0T JeN-UB 6ELTT AU| S3LIE[RS LUOEPUNOY
SOLTId # adionu]
£8€27800 diysiejoyas J3yso LT0Z Sulds
owa

*au| ‘dnoio peassjuly 8yl £102/9Z/90
weiqy 9908 £10Z/92/90
A3ojouyaa} ssaujsng uosIapuy £107/92Z/90
$32)I135 po04 8- LT0Z/92/90
$32|AI9S pood 8-] L10Z/TZ/90
s89|AI8S pood 8-| £T0Z/T2/90
s99|AI35 pood 8-| £10Z/TZ/90
§32|AI35 pood 8-| £102/12/90
$3d)AIas pood 8- £102/12/90
§32|AJ3S poo4 8-| L10Z/T2/90
olsed uopueig £102/12/90
zni) opdenp3 £102/12/90
Sejs| JuUsdUIA £T0Z/12/90
11eD-131SRINON £T0Z/9T/90
133ua) Aydou) 1580 359M £T0Z/6T/90
Adoayauejiyd easjayd £10Z/€1/90
Adouyue|iyd e3as|ayd L10Z/£T/30
Adosyyueyd easjayd LT0Z/€T/90
iuojiea|jqnd 83ajjoD AND euapesed L10Z/ET/90
iuopea|jgnd 88aj(0d A3 euapesed £T0Z/ET/90
S32|AI3S |ejoueul4 uapue aBe7 3Q LT0Z/ET/90
|23y23uy Maynew £102/L0/90
puewnofad epLed £10Z/L0/90
puewnofad ejal1ed £10Z/L0/90
937 e4€D LT0Z/L0O/90
sewoy} eseqieg £10zZ/L0/90
3219WW0) Jo Jaquiey) euapesed £10Z/L0/90
13qn £10Z/0€/90
|930H 122 £102/0€/90
3jeD ysi4 s,3nuod0) £10Z/62/90
wod'uozewy £10Z/6Z/90
J3qn £102/82/90
139N £102/8Z/90
SaulIY IS8MYINOS £T0Z/9Z/90
spooy Supiojdx3 Joj uayoyy ayL £10Z/9Z/90
slamol4 AjD 350y £10Z/EZ/90
21035008 UOIBUNUNH LTOZ/TZ/90
suyor Awwir £10Z/02/90
euapesed jo A1 £L102/61/90
Bupyied UIBPON LT0Z/6T/90
JUBINEISAY 333415 UIAID £LT0TZ/ST/90
e|anueN £10Z/ZT/90
Jadedsman YooIn0 £10Z/60/90
euapesed Jo qnjD A|s1aAun £T0Z/90/30
jueineysay s,2e9 LT0Z/€0/90
289)j0) A¥D euspesed £10Z/0£/90
83)|0) Au euspesed L10Z/0€/90
38303 A0 euspesed £10Z/0€/90
98300 AI1D euapesed £T0Z/0€/90
282||03 A1fD euapesed LT0Z/0€/90
a89)|0D A0 euapesed £T0Z/0€/90
98300 AIfD euapeseq £T0Z/0E/90
283|100 AW euapesed £10Z/0€/90
28303 AiD euspesed £10Z/0€/90
283]|0D A1) euapesed £10Z/0€/90
123yoauy mayuen LT0z/0€/90
AOBN A Haq|y £10Z/L2/90
aweN 9leq

8b2ss
S61SS
88185
L8155
¥81SS
v81SS
¥8TSS
¥818S
121517
¥81SS
0L1SS
69155
89TSS
9§TSS
SSTSS
(44511
(44411
PTSss
SETSS
SETSS
8Z18S
STTSS
€11SS
ETTSS
0T1SS
60TSS
S0TSS
E:Ele]
llgaa
ligaa
llg3a
i:Ele]
1i83a
lig3aa
1ig3aa
lig3a
1183a
ligaa
1i83q
1i83a
lig3a
li83a
1183a
l183a
1183q

65¢SS
wnN



W)

G Jogabed

138png £1-9T - PA12MISAIUNYNN'TE

198png £1-9T - P2I2MISAUUNYNN'TE

138png £1-9T - PAIOMISAUUN:YNN'TE

198png £1-9T - Pa32MISAIUNIYNN'TE
sse|)

T0'0pS'T0E $
144114
00'008'S
6T°LT

00'6g
junowy pled

sasuadxa os|N

s994 Bununoloy

sasuadxa as|IN

s8uzas|y uopepunoy
junoJay

£T0Z aunf sasuadx3 |aAed]
£T0Z sunf saa4 Bujjunoady

puewnofad ejated £102/0€/30
puewnofag edjied £102/0£/90

a8peg aweN Juapisald SY L8TH AUl 123ua) Aydou | 35€0D 159M LT0Z/0E/90
Supisal 5103193110 JO pieog ZEE0IE #AU| uas Buldels a33)|0) AYD euspesed £102/62/90
owa swepy a0

00€SsS
00€ESS
66¢SS
T62SS
wnn



\"

8o [ a%eq

LLNI¥d : L1'0€'90 - Hoday puny

6LL'E - APSBISER vA 8 B o

%000 6LL'E . 6LL'E - -
%00°0 80LT - 80L°T - - - - 80LT - A-DOV-1uawdinby [euaq
%000 SSb - 994 - - - - SS - A-DDVY-531RI05 Y [BIUaQ
%000  8L6'6 - 8L6'6 - 0€69 - - 8b0°E - A-0DV-Bunsissy [@uaq
%L0°0 L66'6T 184 8LS6T = = 8 # 8LS'6T & A-0DV-Foid ewaur)
%IT'0  P6L'6Y 69 0016y 5 “ - * 001°6 B A-DNOV-MY Yoy 1yolig dunsty)
%000  6S0°E - 650'€ vzl = » - z81°E # A-D0V-B0i4 2FenBue asaury)
%000  L8E'E - L8E'E - £8 - E SOE'E @ A-DDV-123ua)) juawdojaaaq pliyd
%b0'0  8TT'LI (1174 88691 - - - - 88601 - A-00V-"Bo1g souress)
%000 - - = - = = = - = A-DDV - uoisial( ssaulsng [el0],
%200  811'8 €11 S00'8 - - - - 500'8 - 1O - ¥-DOV - uoisiAl( ssauisng
%900  POL'LT 98¢ 8I€'LT 98¢ S1 ~ - 685°LT - A-DOV-swalsAg oguy sajndwo))
%000  TIT € 60T v 00l - - £91 Y-0OV-1uwn]y Sununossy
24,00'0 - a s = « “ i - - W-DDYV - UOISIAI(] ssaulsng
%000  60t'6 4 60b'6 8 < g 5 60v'6 B A-NODV-A1[amaf pedpar] atuuog
%000  LLY'I ® LLIT B = s 3 LL9'l 8 A-DDV-PIMY - ISII], JO pieog
%000  B8E6'E = 8€6'E » 000°¢ 2 = 8€6 & Y-DDV-sopRI00SSY oy
%000 - - - - - - - - - A-DDV - UOISIAIQ SR[YIY [BIOL
%700 E6LL 601 $89°L L18 - - - 1058 19410 - Y-ODV - UOISIAIQ SHI|fHY
%000  EEI (4 1€1 - - - - 1€1 - Y-DDV-Wea, JorLL,
%00°0 €6 1 76 - - 5 - 6 - Y-DDV-wea ], wimg
%000  9TL ol 9IL - % - s 9IL - Y-DDV-weifolq 120908
%000 8vb'l 0z 8TH1 H] # s = 8TY'l s [HOS-dysrejoyog uon JofeN ad
%000 01 [ z01 s = - - 201 3 U-NOOV-1e ssaul Ad
%000 £9T'1 81 SPT'l - - - - SVT'l - Y-DDV-s1ue] Ape
%100 TS6'S £8 698°S - - - - 698's - d-VAS-uosuiqoy anyoef
%000  6F 1 6F - - - - 34 - A-DDV-weibolq [[eqio0d
%000  THCT € 6€T - - - - 6€C - A-HOS-Butouag
%000 §SS 8 8bS & 2 # = 8bs ] W-0DV-weifold [[eqaseq
%000 - - - - - - - - A-DDV - UOISIAIQ OH3IYIY
%S00 $80°1C 6T 0607 6 os1'y - = 185°L1 A-DOV-"Foid Autouosisy
%000  TIL'6 - TIL'G - 8¢ - - ¥L9'6 W-DDV-uronIWy dyioeq ueisy
%000  91¢ ] 91€ ¥z 00t - - (09) W-0DV- 3014 puejysy
%000 9Ll - 9Ll - - - - oLl Y-ODV-AI|[ED HY-2JRI00SSY 1Y
%000 9LZ'S . 9LT'S = = 2 - 9LT'S Y-NODV-puny ueiuawry
%00 Z0Z'81 474 8P6°L1 - = = 3 8Y6°LI Y-DDV-uoleIoossy uwnjy
%000 992 # 992 s S C - 992 A-0DV-Aitoios ewwen eydy
%p0'0  LLO'6T 997 11881 - B = [l 11881 Y-DDV-F1d-HoH UBOLISWY UEdLTY
%00°0 - - - - - - - - A-0DV-[e1auan sjeusg d1Wapedy [ejo],
%000  Of - o€ - - - - (1] 13410 - Y-DDV-[BIUID 3JLUSS OIWIPELIY
%000  8LLO = 8LLD S68°€ 0s - 000°01 £L9 A-HOS - P33N Ul sjuapmig
%000  LEV - LEV s - - - L8E A-DDV-JRIRY 1asesiq
%000 - & # % e ¥ 2 = Y-0DV-[esauaD 3jeudg SHUIPEOY
%00°0 844 - 1$€'T & 00€ & L] 1%0'C A-NOOV-pung weiqy
%000 - - - - - £2e'l - £2€'1 Y-ODV-[BIUID UOHESUNWIWO)) Y
- - - q-00V'T
9EH'€09'T 665'1L LEBIES'T $98°11 0SL - - 1S6'THS'T $00'851'C d-0DV'1 [eoL
%ITT  PHTELT SIS'L 0EL'S9T £69'1 - - - €CY'LIT 000°00Z d-0DV-br1-ismbpury weyim
%E8'0  8£9'68I sor's £€5°081 = 0sT . - €82'081 LLS'9TI d-0DV-D0D/Awed JO [[ep
%LED  1£5°28 0L2'T 19208 - £ = & 192°08 000'sT d-DDVY-AU0Z oIR|YIY AeID ue)g
%SI'0  69L'bE 956 £18°¢E - L] 3 = £I8°EE S6L°6T d-DDV - pund pj31yog
%bI'0  60b'IE $98 SPS 0 €50°C 005 - - 860'CE 00s'02 d-DDV-premy 1assny
%SP'0 6001 £9L'T 989°'L6 £LI'E = - - 098°001 000001 M d-NODV-HV pIeiD g[aweg
%S1°0 180'€€E 016 1L1°ze 000°1 - - - ILI'EE 000°5T d-DDV-ueID Jaste}] Buisiny
%950 LT8'9T1 88Y'€ 6EE'ETI LIS - - - 968'€Z1 000001 d-NODV-puny Adjuured ae(D gjng
%L'0  SE0'S0L 688°C L¥1°201 00L & & - L¥8'TO1 00009 d-0DV-bIT-1uoY ouedty) oune]
%8I  8LS'60b yoT'11 PIE'S6E 000°1 % S = YI€'66€ TEI'10€ d-DDV-puny ;siejoyos s,oune]
%69'F  8P1'PSO‘l 166'82 851°520°1 LTL - - # $88'920°1 000°050°1 M d-DDV-das sayora, uoxiy
%00 $TL06 S6¥'T 62288 - - o - 62C'88 00009 d-0DV-28eILIoY dytoeg ueisy
%PE0  TO0'9L 060'C TI6'EL - - - - TIG'EL 00009 d-0DV-PUg-HIH UBdLOWY UBdLYY
d-00V'1
% pEX B1 AN Aanuu._uanv Aumﬂuhunﬂv [BI0}, qnS pied PRARIIY nQ sysuvaj, uj J3jsuvay, JNIBIA sPY puny
uonwvdo(1y je [ejog, ISLIDUL aseI. DU suonnqrysyq suoynqryuo) je ejo g,
L10Z ‘o€ dunf EXY | JuduISIAUY L10Z ‘1€ SN

owoouf Juswsaauf JON 781819

awosn] uaunsasu] JaN pajood DJ3d LINZ-0E-90  T81'819

LI0T ‘ogdung

:papug J93aunQ) Iy L, 104

SLAID AIIDNLSTINN ANV QI LD LS
NOLLVANNO4 O0d



840z afug %000  006C - 006'C LNT¥d £ L1°0€'90 - Hogoy pund - - 006'C - PURLold AR Pidiog
%000  E€S°L g EES'L - - % - €ES°'L - A-DDV-uef1Q pasy ssoy
%10 S6E0S 1L £89'6% 2 - = = £89'6Y - A-00V-pund A2 3jjaqesoy
%b0'0  6LT'LI 944 SEO'LI = 0sy'z - & $85'y1 2 A-0DV-A30jouyoa L, AFooipey
%000 ST - ST - & = S ¥ST = A-DOV-2Jes Mend
%000  101'T - 101z - - - - 101z = 4-0DV-weiSoig Bunung
%000  SEE - SEE - ol - - (14 Y-DDV-WWOD APY 1oy dLyY 5314
%66'0  ESPOVY 1719 ThE'pED - - - o THEVEY A-D0V - pung oueld
%000 991' ‘ 991°1 - & - = 991°1 s A-DDV-U3D §30UaL0G [BOISAYd
%000 - - = - - - - - - A-DOV - wwo) 7y Bujuuopiag [0
%000  LSE S TSE - st - 41 (986) - - Y-0DV - wwo) 29 Suiwiopiag
%000 O£S'l (114 018l - - - - 0181 W00V -¥AL
%000  T00'C 9 9L6'l - s - - 9L6'1 & A-DOV-SHY Jajeay],
%80'0  £S£'9€ 8Ly SL8'SE oL1 £VE'S = 2 TOL'0E = W-DOV-weidoig ourrd
%000  (To1'e) - (zor'e) 0166 s = < 808'9 = ¥-0DV-foig erado
%000 01T 8z 7807 L¥0'T 8501 - - 1L0'E - Y-DOV-uswpredag aisnpy
%E€0'0  T9TTI = 191 101zt - - - - 101°ct Y-LND-jueID 00y [euoyeonpy
%000  €CI 4 121 - - - - 1zl - Y-0DVv-weunredaq oueq
%000 - = - - € - - - - W-0DV - wwo) 7@ Juiwioprag
%E0°0  68C'SI €1T SLO'ST & # C % SLO'S1 4 A-DDV-[EHOWI N UOIBUNUNH/DDd
%000  TOLT 2 T0L'T - o€l & - 995°T = Y-DDV A3 ssauisng [[ews DDd
%000  $0T'T - $0T'T ® 000'1 3 = $0T'1 - Y-DDV-B014 J2YoNOA pooy sseq
%000  THS9 - Ts'9 - = - - ws'9 - W-ODV-[essuD BuisinN
%b0'0  LL9SI 09z 918l 0b6 - ~ - 95€'61 - W-DOV - UOISIAIQ PaID-UON
%000 - - - - - - - - - A-NDDVY-530UaI0G [eInjeN [0,
%b0'0  E€8'61 LLT 955'61 z6T'1 TT6'Ll - - LT6'T - W0 - Y-NODVY-530ud10g [eInjeN
%100  $TT'E 194 6L1'E s # # L 6L1'E g A-NIOV-103f01d 3[o4
%000 1951 ad 6€5°1 002 & = & 6EL'1 # [-NODV-21mny 3y Suideospuery
%00°0 - - - - - - - = - M.ZUU<-mou=0_om [eanyen
%000 TLS - TLs . - - - s = A-DOV-VSd-eseN
%000 6£8° - 6€8°1 = - - - 6€8°1 = -DOV-UOYIEIBI S[EIN UOT[[IA
%000 601°1 - 6011 - - - - 601'1 - A-DOV-191ua)) BIpay
%€0°0 19811 91 S69°11 (sL) 9201 - - ¥65°01 - Y-DDV-[BIAUD SINRWARIY
%000  L8E'L # L8E'L . 06 S % L6T'L - W-DDV-[esousD Areiqry
%000 19L° = 19L°1 : & s & 19L°1 W-ODV-sanunwwo) fuureay
%000 685V - 68y 2 = s - 685y - Y-DDV-s10pea Aunwo) ouney
%000 09 - 09 - o€ » - o€ Y-00V - [esuaD safendue]
%000 26 . 76 691 St - - LLO' - A-DDV-3Ji1] 10§ S130uL]
%000  TSH'T - TSP'T - - - - TSH'T - A-NDOY-0Ipey J20ue]
%000  $65°T 8 $65°T - 6¥T - - SPE'T - -0V @ YieaH ‘ASopisaury
%900  8ST'ST 293 906'YT 002 = - & 90162 - W-DDV-[BHOWSN § 1104 auey
%000  Of€ * OFEE g E 2 = 0€€ = A-DDV-uteWwpjon prep suueag
%000 778 - [44] - - = = 44} % A-NJOV-$Ipg uetjelf
%000 6El - 6€l - = - - 6€1 = W-DDV-30UDI0S YI[EIH
%07'0  £8L'88 8€T'1 Shs'L8 - - - - Shs'L8 - pung uosuag e[0T 79 PloJeH
%000  965T # 965'C - - - - 965°C - W-NDDV-punyg uonenpuin
%900  TLY'9C TLE 00£'9T 068 08 - - L8E'9T - A-DDV-NpY juased Jo spuatig
%000  69€°1 - 69€'1 2 3 & - 69€°1 # Y-DDV-AIRIqIT JO 5pusLly
%70°0 1L5°01 Lyt yTrol (oLs) 9 & » 8986 = A-NOD V=252 12150, JO SpudLLy
%000  TLS'S - LS8 SEP'l 000°SL 000's2T - L00°091 = A-Y-puny SunessdQ uoyepunoy
%000 CIE - (413 95 - - - 9.8 - -0V sndwe) [[iyioog
%000 €26 - £26 - - - - £26 - A-DDV-SHY [eidIawwo) 79 sut]
%600 995'6E (439 $10°6€ s - - - ¥10°6E - A-DDV-sauIoeg
%91'0  865TL z10'1 985°1L $68'1 = = g IPh'EL - A-DDV-AYd % YIBN YoudL Jo "dxg
%E€0°0  88S°TI 9L1 (4844 = 2 & = Tl ¥ A-DDV-[BHOWAN POOH dLig
%II'0  9Lv'6h 069 98L°8p 0pS'e 00€ - = 920'Ts - A-DDVy-uosialg ysyBug
%000 0ZS'l - 02§l - o€ = = 06b°1 2 "A-0DV-ABojouyoay, 29 Suussaurdug
%000 €6 = £6€ - - o - £6¢€ - A-0DV-AeplioH SdSa
%000  8LY'T & 8LY'T - - - - 8LY'T - A-DOV-sHy [endiq
%000 ZZ0'l - T2l = 5 = - TT0'1 - ¥-0DV-"30i4 [eluag
%000 86 - 86 & = < # 86 - A-DOV-Yo3], qe] [esuad

% AV A..wnaakuum—u Aomﬂo..uuﬂu Bjo g qng piod PAAIIY nQ 13jsusaj, uj Jajsuvay, J1NIBA P punyg
:cmuﬂuo_—Q Jju —-26.—. au_uﬁhu:m asTLI.DU] nncma_—a_..—m_ﬂ suonnquuyuo) e —G—G.—. —a_.—_u_.-o
L10T ‘o€ dunp EXX § JudwysaAu] LIOZ ‘1€ 18

L10T ‘ogduny

uioou] JuanpsIAug 1IN T8T'BI9 ipapuy Japaung) Ay L 104
SLAID AALOIYLSTANN ANV AALONLLSTA

Fwoouf uawysoau] 13N p21ood D0d LIOZ-05-90  T8I'819 NOILVANNO4 D0d




840 g afieq %IE0  TIBOL 896'1 $L8'89 NIId = L1'0€£'90 - Hogay puni - - vL8'E9 yTl'ly d-HOSwaWsRU B AARIdR3D A

%b1'0  986'0€ 758 PEI'OE - - - = PEI‘OE 06t'ST d-HOS-ueiy [neq
%ST'0 PEL'EE 876 LO8'TE 0001 - - - LOB'EE 000°s1 d-HOS-®[[Iped % oueARN
%800 PTI'LI iy £59'91 009 - - " £ST'LI 000°01 d-NHDS-uippnqming esuop
%06'T  ESI'1S9 806°'L1 SPT'EE9 - - - - SPT'EE9 £9E°80L M d~TIN-pung 331N
%9T0  LTSLS 7851 SP6'sS 009'C - - - Shs'8s 00005 d-NHOS-Pung Yyos Aaxjog ey
%IT0  8hY'LY SOE‘l £v1'9b 0081 4 - > £V6'LY 0b9'6€ d-HOS-181dg 7 ouofrepy
%910 $80°9€ 766 760°S€E & = - b T60°'SE T8Y°1€ d-HOS-[BHOWA ZapUBUIs,] BLIBN
%b8'0  LT8'L81 991°s 199'281 » - - . 199281 909°LL d-HOS-AquinT wiod[e N
%110 099'sZ 90L $S6'bT i} = = = $S6'vT 000'S1 d-HOS-diysrejoyog soiny, Oy1
%S00  LIZ'O0l 18T 9€6'6 s = % = 9€6'6 88€'6 d-HOS-HV soeA0)]
%810  661°0b 9011 £60'6€ = = 8 = £60'6€ 296'TE d-NHDS-d1ysie|oyog 1o[ss0)]
%0 TI9LT 65L 75892 000°1 = # - T58°LT 000°SZ d-NHOS-dysejoyog aijjof
%700 €9%'S os1 EIE'S - - - - EIE'S 005y d-HOS-amo1) uyof
%ET'0  0TE0E 23] 98467 001°1 - - - 985°0€ 000'sT d-HOS diysrejoyog ute O Awuwig
%S00 10811 STE 9LY11 - - - - Lyt 0b9'8 d-HOS-spremy ueS|ny wif
%900  086'C1 LSE £29'C1 & & B % £29'TI 000°01 d-HOS§-sauof Anap apaueap
%E€00  9TI'9 891 L56°S = s ] = LS6'S 10L°S dHOS-Aydiny uoLrejy 2 Suo sjuep
%76°0 161°£0C 869'S £6¥'10C - 0SL'IE # ® £PL'691 00€'SL d-HOS-Y039ds ypeiqen sauref
%60’ LLETIT 1¥8°S 9£6'90T - 0SL1€ - - 98L LI 008°SL d-HDS-[euInof yjreiqen sawep
%ST'0 £68'9S $95°1 062'SS - - - - 06T°SS 1%9°Cs - puny Aoupno) saouely 7p yoef
%070  6£0'h 1zt 828'Ty - - - - 878'TY 9b°LT d-HOS-ueoudwy uele)]
%SI'0  8L9TE 668 08L1€ - - - - 08L1€ 000°S€ . d-HOS-s19yoea, 21mny Sueny
%TI'0  00Z°LT 8hL TSH'9T 000T # = # (49414 d-HDS-disyre|oydg reny
%000 - # = - 2 - - ]
%88'T STV T6LLL PSH'8T - s = - $S¥8T 000°S -HOS-[enoway Jsoudng sowep
%€0'0  806°909 981 £2L'909 000°1 - - - €2L°L09 8LLIIS {HOS-I[eYoRlg Jourd|gHagiaH
%000 0TS - 0zs - ozs - - - d-NHOS-[BYoe|g J0ued|gHaqIay
%b0'0  TSS'6 €92 68Z'6 - = - - 6826 000°01 v d-HOS-Suemy Lusy
%9€'0  0SE'I8 LET'T £11°6L - - C - €11'6L 00009 d-HOS-Z12Ws el u3jdaH
%IT'0  $06HT 589 61T'e - g o & 612'PC d-HOS - diysrejoyos uawysar]
%8p'8  PEE906°] 8TH'TS LO6'€S8‘T i # 000°SL % L0686 £99°605'1 d-H1O-Puny judtumopug uonepunog
%00 L8I'S 241 SH0°‘S 00z = = 2 SYT'S 000°'s d-HOS-[euoway 1o8ag olg
%60  1L1°L8 L6E'T ELL'YS - - - - ELL'Y8 0SZ'T9 d-HOS-02D-38uliy UeA UIMpY
%9L'0  8E8°ILI 9ZLY TH'L91 - - - - THLO1 99Z'CEl d-NHOS-P4 Yo§ HooAen Ayioioq
%60  8T8'SY 018'l 810'%9 - - - - 81079 000°0S d-NHOS-WoW Bioljig sulsuy)
%II0  981'sT £69 y6v'vT - - e - Y6v'vT orI‘tl d-HOS-pung Anstwaypd
%IT0  SS6'LY 6IE'T 9€9'9t # L] % & 9€9'0 000°0€ d-NHDIS-Pung yos sejjed [11e
%S00 9¥8‘0l 86T L¥s'o1 2 44 = = zos'ol 000°'s d-HOS-sa1prus oy gsy
%600 £05°61 9€S L9681 = # # ® L9681 000°0T M d-HOS-uoAy uy
%IT0 856 989 TLT'e - - - - e 000'ST M d-NHOS-puow|y 3sino 79 ua|jy
%IT'T L¥T'1LT 09t'L 88L'€9T 00L 8€S - - 0S6'€9Z 000°0€1 d-HOS-31rUag dwapeay
%IT0 €l 65€'1 $50'8% 00§ - - - ysS'8Yy 000°5T d-HOS-ueiziyafAnaD 'y
- - - - d-HOS'€
0401041 $OL°LI 906'€8E"1 TLLTE POE'LTL £2€'9TC £2€'11 PLEVOS'1 # A-00V'T B0l
%€0°0  £S0°€l 781 1L8°C1 = - - & 1L8°T1 - -NODVY-90udpISdY U SIIM
%000  Z9ET - 29€'T (002) - - - 91T A-0DV-weifoig Suipam
%800  bT6'EE €LY ISP'EE 009 09 - - 16v'€E - Y-ODV-puny [BI3USD SUY [ENSIA
%000  P6EY 4 PEY 00§ $91 - - 0EL'Y - A-DDV-2qeL
%00 S69°L1 LYT 6FbLL i - - - 6bb'Ll - Y-ODV-peoiqy Apuis
%000 - = £ 8 4 s = # Y-D9OV-532|AJ3S JU3PNIS [BI0L
%00°0 6C1 - 6Cl - - - - 6zl 134310 - Y-DOV-S32IAI3S JUSpNIS
%000  6L6'S - 6L6'S 951 TEL'S - - €0 Y-29v-Ajued poog
%00'0 - - - - - - = = Y-DOY-532IAI3S Juapmi§
%000 8IS @ 815°1 - - - - 81¢'1 - A-00V-Foiqd aimdjnag juapms
%000  09t'T # 09¢'C - - - - 09T - A-OD V19U Yi[eaH Juapmis
%000  +Z8 = $T8 E 4 2 s 8 A-NDDV-Anuno) yoaquiaig
%000 129'6 - 1296 800°€ # ® S 629'C1 - A-DDV- stoafoig [e1oadg
%000 ILL - 1LL - = = 5 ILL 3 Y-DDV-dnoip axeayy ysiweds
%000  (L6) - (L6) - - - - (z6) = A-DDV-9210410 M Aegyinos
%000 009'6 8 009°6 - - - - 0096 - W-DDV-puny [B13uaD 19 [B1905
% JONIBIA Aumuuguuﬂv Aamau.__uun: sjog, a—_._m pieg 1u>_uuu~m mngQ 13jsusaj, uj Jjsuva], PNICA 3.:0 ﬂ::m
uoneIof Y je Bjoy, Isearduy Isgauy suoynquusig suonnqriyuo) ju ejoy, [pwidQ
L10Z ‘o€ dung 9y jJudwysaAug LIOT ‘1€ 18BN
LIOT ‘ogdunp
2wooug qusunsasuf 3N 781'819 ipapug Jajaen) ay |, 104
SLAID AALDMILSTINN ANV AALONILSHY
NOILLVANNOJ 20d

awtaouy qusnisaau] 1N pa1ood DJd LINZ-0-90  TR1'819



8 jo ¢ afey %000 69 - 569'c NI = L1°0€'90 - Hoday pung - - §69°€ - M.&mmﬁﬁgmam@&w&miaux

%000  PEG'L - PE6'L - - - - PEG'L - Y-NHOS-29[ud321D yiipnf
%000 (L2) - (L) - - - - LD - A-HOS-12[0yog soisng ejuenf
%000 999 - 999 = - - - 999 - punyj S1e[0YaS SUaAS wWif
%000 1051 g 105°1 s & s - 1081 - W-HOS-diysse[oyos auke|g Q1o
%000 000'S g 000's & # 3 b 000°s ¥ ¥-HOS - diysiejoyos pioyueay
%000 SLE'9 - SLE'9 = 2 & = SLE'D = Y-NHOS-[00D 'g JewoD
%000 OL6'E - 0L6'E 000°1 000 & 5 0L6 . Y-HDS Ausupu] pooy ueiuawpan
%000  £8€T - £8€'C - - - - €8€'C - Y-HOS-S0IUIBId)) Ul 50U3|[20XE
%S00 SEO'ET ¥4 yIL'TT 009'1 TLL 4 L THS'ET = A-HOS-diyssejoyds Alq ysyBug
%000  €8€°E - £8€°E = = s = £8€'E - A-HOS-YoS 9., painay Alq Sug
%000 LE B LE - - = - LE - W-HOS-ATojouyos, [eo1109]d
%000 6959 - 6959 000t - - - 6956 - A-HOS-YoS WTIH ¥ pleueq
%000 €01 - £01 - - - - €01 - A-HOS-[BLOWIA uospIeyary uoq
%000 98T - 982°T B - - - 982'T - Y-HOS-weiBoig spy Areurn)
%000 €6 - £6 3 “ - # £6 = A-HOS-Y0S 15u0) due] 1D
%000  T96'l - 796°1 2 = & B 796°1 2 W-HOS-12uuay ayapnel)
%000 0S0'S - 050°s ® SEl A B S16' & W-HOS-dIeuag payisse)
%000 6¥S'1 - 6vS°1 - - - » 6vS'1 - W-HOS-[EHOWaN uediung aulie[)
%000 129 - 129 - - - - 129 - W-HOS-1ejoyds uojBuliiey Yony)
%000 1481 - 1$8°1 - - - - 1781 “ U-HOS-YFHD urwd0) SALIRYD)
%S00 PHS'ET 8¢ 9IzT'eT 11 - % - LTV - A-HDS-19KE) 201ug
%000  065'L : 065°L 161 8 L] L 18L°L 2 A-NHOS-ssmn 1y3ug
%000  S89°¢ - $89°¢ 00t 000'1§ = ¢ (sLT'e) Y-HOS-PIEMY JUSWIAIIYDY duoog
%S00  620°1T €62 9€L°0T - ol - s 9zL'0T - W-NHOS-ousnBuI apuy uag
%000  ILT'S - 1Le's = - - - 1L2's - A-NHOS-Ipu|] 984 ULOLAWY UBISY
%000  066°S - 066'S - - - - 066'S - A-HOS-K10ISIH 1Y
%000  Y6b'E = p6b'e = 09 - - PEV'E - W-HOS-ASojodoiyiuy
%000 209 - 709 ] ¥ 3 - 709 - Y-HOS-se)1f105D Auoyiuy
%€0'0  P6TTI 1Ll €217l SEP'T 001 00001 & 8SY'vT - A-NHDS-510d993] Wweaiq-eouswy
%000 99 - 99 = E % # 99 - Y-HOS-punyg Ad10D 201y
%000  (0) - (0) = © 3 A-HOS-dysre[oyds zusio] |y
- - " - W-HOS't
L8S'901°1 1 054'S0€ LEL'108°01 0bF oS £99°69 000'SL - $16'956°01 S66'ELS'S d-HOS'€ [eioL

%870 11079 SOL'l 90£'09 000°1 - - - 90€'19 80€'6C d-HOS-SuisN ma[jz
%9T'0 S6L°LS 6851 502'95 = - 5 s $0Z'9§ SLOEl d-HOS-AuJ-uolysey WB(1Z
%L00  15T'91 Ly $08°S1 = # & - $08'S1 000°L d-HDS-[BHOWI Jreg Welfjim
%S00 PEETI 6€€ 56611 - & = - S66'11 000°01 d-HOS-sqo9e[ nqim
%S00 8¢8Il 744 TSIl - = = » TTsll 000°01 d-HOS-premy }03qpAy Asuniym
%EI'0  £66'6T 58 891°6T - - - - 891°6T 920°0€ M d-HOS-sTuluey-oxe|g Aounym
%910 £PT'9€ L66 obT'sE 0LE - - - 919°E 00002 d-HOS-[j20T 2ukep
%bT0  EEL'ES 8LY'1 962'ZS 006°1 - - - 951'pS STY'8T d-NHDS-WIN PIojieys Jaiem
%910 6Z8'SE 586 vh8'vE ) = - 2 Pb8'PE 000'sT d-HOS-[eHOoWa saySny aouip
%p0'0  9£8'6 oLz $95°6 0S¢ 09 s # $S8°6 268 d-DD§-puny sauof [edQ P (18194
%900 S65°TI 9be 6vT°Tl - & » = 6¥T'TI 000°01 d-HDS-diysie[oyog AloistH SN
%LI'0  LEL'SE 6+0°1 880°LE 0001 - - - 8808 500'8C d-NHOS-HY piopieys woy,
%800  LSE'8I 50§ Te8'Ll - - - - T68'LI 000°01 d-HOS-A10][eq sewoy L,
%S00 £26°11 8z€ S65'11 - - “ - S6S'11 000's d-HOS-puny oyjog oueseN a1ung
%0€'0 1£0°89 1L8°1 09199 000C & - - 09189 00009 d-HOS-Buisiny ui ssaoong
%b0'0  6L9'6 99T £1t'6 0S€ S % - £9L'6 000°01 M d-HOS-BuisinN saynT IS
%IT'0  §§9'T 8L9 LL6'ET & = 7 - LL6'ET 129'cT d-HOS-diysiejoyog yoaadg
%E€0'0  $L8'9 681 5899 - - - ® $89'0 000's d-HOS-3010 A3upis
%ET'0  18T'6T 508 9Ly'8T - - - - 9LY'8T 00052 d-NHOS-211ID AeyS
%IE0  L69TL 6661 869°0L 000°1 - - - 869°'1L 000°0S d-NHOS-HV uolepuno moyog
%I1'0 €1L'ST LOL 900°6T Ll e * - 900'SZ 000°S1 d-HOS-qn|D suor sieo) Aoy
%b0'0  CTEO'Ol 9LT 95L'6 ] 4 & % 95L'6 000°01 " d-HOS-Au-BuisinN 9[0) elaqoy
%IP'TT  S8L'6ED'S S6S'8El 068006t 0L0'8Z1 # # 5 196'820°S SPH'L60'Y d-NHOS-02q12)53M 1990y
%IT0  98T'8Y 8z¢€'l 85691 006°1 - - - 858'8Y 000'sZ d-HOS-YSney 1aqoy
%E0'0  T'9 Tl £L0°9 - - - ” £L0'9 000°'s d-HOS-[eHows ) puejado)) aauay
%900  8TSZI ShE £81°C1 - - - - €81°C1 00001 d-HOS-siAeq ‘d puowAey
%E€0°0 1€8°L SIT 919°L s - - - 919°'L 000°S d-HOS-qnD 0SO

% JINIBIA Aamu.u._uunmv Aouﬁu._uuﬁw —EGF qng pieg PIARIBY nQ sjsuvay uj J3jsund ], R} Bl A s punyg

uoyeIoN Y jBEIoL Iseaduy ELIEER | suonnqLysyq suoynqpuo) je B0, [euisQ
L10Z ‘o dunp 29y JuduwsIAuY LI0Z ‘1€ 18I
L10T ‘ogdunp
awoouf Juanpsasuf 19N 781819 :papug J2pend) ay |, J0g

SLAID AFLONLLSTANN ANV AILOTHISTY
unouf sudwsaau] 1N pajood 9Jd LINT-0E-90  T8T'BI9 NOILVANNO4 DDd



840 5 a8eq %900 0S5'p1 0o osi'pt  INIMdzLU0E90-wodoypung . - os1'b1 00s'1 PuewingiRd ;e & RS datder

%700 659'C 101 655'€ - - - " 65S°E 000°1 d-VAS-237e14 [3qes]
%01'0  8T61C €09 STE'IT - - - - STE'IT 000°s d-VAS-A|iweg [[ou0H
%00 L90'8 (444 SP8'L - - - - SP8'L 000°1 d-VAS-udsuey plosey
%L0°0  009°ST 6zt 1L1's1 s - - - 1L1°s1 806'1 d-VS-UIIA Jopus A/puounuey
%100 THH'T L9 SLE'T % C - B SLE'T SLG d-VdS-sHy oydein
%80 6SY'€9 SPL1 £1L°19 o s 2 # €IL'19 PLE'09 M d-V4S-999M duip[edn
%80 €L8%8I TS 159481 ST9 # = < 9LT'S81 9E8'LY1 d-V4S-3opyadig uoA-puaqessey
%E€6'0 $95°60T €9L'S TO8'€E0T 000°S - - - 208802 €SE'TT d-VAS-Pd WA Jare
%Z00  16S'E 66 £6Y'€ - £ s % £6v'E SL81 d-VdS-Pd WA 010y
%I  968°€C LS9 6ET'ET = # = 4 6ET'ET 1Pl d-vaS-ieuwn|d eupg
%I8'T  SSE'LOp €02°11 TS1'96€ - - - - TS1'96€ SLO'0ST d-VaS-uasuaf ‘g
%100  TSH'T L9 S8E'T - = ~ - S8ET 0s0°1 d-VAS-WI 13302Q
%EI'0 889'6T 918 1L8'8C - - = - 1L8'8C 00s'8 d-VAS-sni[apio)
%800  LbT'LI yLb TLL'9l - - - = zLL'9t 16 d-VdS-WAN UeI010)
%00 6LL'S e LES'S 5 - - = LES'S 00s'1 d-V4s-s3uippio e[
%YL EPP'RIE 8cL'8 989°60€ 00001 2 5 & 989'61€ y18°CE d-V4s-uouue)
%860  89T'ITT 5809 €81°S1T 0009 ] = # £81°12C 000°0S1 d-V4s-sw1qqoy D
%p0'0  556'8 9T 60L'8 - = - - 60L'8 005'1 d-VAS-ySnospey '
%EE0  OSE'VL SHO‘T SOE‘ZL B - - - SOE'TL 00002 d-V4S-Pd [04d§ yoing
%€0'0  9ES'L L0T 6TE'L - - - - 6ZE'L €28 d-V4AS-1040S Yefng
%610  8LITY 0911 8101t - - - - 810°1¥ 690°01 d-VdS-iseopeoig
%IL'0  PEB'6IL 1L9'F £91°591 # L - - £91°591 000'1T d-VdS-pd Hissig
%E€0°0  65TL 00T 090°L 2 - s 5 090°L 208°E d-VS-8uolg 21pny
%TI'0  9L09T LIL 65€'ST 006 = s # 652°9C 000'T d-VaS-pung Ad[ysy
- - - - B Vas's
$89'EPL . L98'9 918°9£L L9b'9T1 £50'ST1 000°01 - 1€2'8pL - Y-HOS'¥ [910L

%000  9Fb9 - 919 000°S 08¢ = - 990°11 - Y-HOS-Wwoy Burpneds pA/mijdueq &
%000  tS “ S 000°1 - - - $50°1 - W-HOS-WoN J0fey g wetjipm
%000 0006 - 000'6 0001 000°01 % - - W-HOS-12[0YoS SHaqoY § BWIdA
%000 $9T'ST = $9T'S1 ] - 5 % $9T'S1 - Y-HOS-uonepunoy Arey) pajun
%000 £09'S - £09°S ¥6S s & » L61°9 s W-NHDS U3IPIIYD NI 2insealy
%000 0001 - 000°1 - - - - 000°1 = W-HOS-Y0S pe# siopues euety,
%000  6I1T'6L - 61Z'6L S8Y'9E 1o1'sg - - $09°08 - Y-HOS-sd1ysejoyog Aed payL
%000 SLE'6 - SLE'G 000°6 SLE'6 - - 0006 Y-NHDS-punoy Ajiwe, x4inoy ayg
%I1'0  €8E0S ToL 089'6% 000°1 - B - 089°'0§ - A-NHOS-FuisinN Ajiweg Ajey,
%000 €66 & £66 = = 5 4 £66 - A-HOS lured ;epudAelg suuezng
%LED 600791 65T'C 0SL'651 0008 L6 % 5 £59'L91 % A-HOS-E[0Yd§ §5203N§ Juspnig
%000  100'C = 100 - = E] # 100'C = A-HOS-"A2d PIYD Apure, proug
%000  EEt - 134 - - - - [X37 = -HDS-{eHOWAN HIQOY ueig
%000 001 - 001 - - - - 001 Y-HIS-YdS 532UaI05 [eld0s
%910 LEVIL 966 1oL 8TT'T 08L'E - - 688'89 - Y-HOS-{e1uaD diysiejoyog
%90'0  L90'9C £9€ £0L'ST 1851 8EVI = & SPL'ST & Y-HOS-UONBID0SS Y SaaI0Y
%000  L9Y¥ - L9V - - & § L9Y'Y & A-HOS-s21pms snoiBiay
%000  PE9'8 - PE9°8 - ~ - » $€9'8 = A-HOS-103lo1g djuang
%000 [0 - 10€ - - - - 10€ " A-HOS-Ausnpuy jutig
%000  Obb't - by - - - - by - A-HOS-41 % VI $91sAyd
%000 1TH'1 & 12l 601 - i - 0£S'1 - Y-HOS-Y0S 532ua10g [e01sAYd
%000 S ard = 1¥2'C # - = 4 1T L A-HOS-uonIEe) dplid Dd
%000 989 - 989 S = 5 - 989 4 A-NHOS-d1ysrejoyos ofndio
%910 09569 oL6 06589 - - - H 06589 € Y-NHDS-Y0S [812u30 FusinN
%000 605 - 60§ - - - - 605 - Y-HOS-sMY sorydern JOVN
%000 - - o 000°1 - - - 000°1 - A HOS-diysie|oyog J3j0e] yIey
%000  SLL'E & SLL'E 2 00€ - - SLY'E - A-NHOS-RI0LED 012)UINY ¥ZUI0]
%000  9€0'% - 9€0°Y = = & 4 9€0'Y - A-NHOS-Adwey wejjip 79 sto]
%00°0 34 - 124 A s = = 314 = A-HOS-dysejoyog Asuayy/mig
%00°0 St - Sy - - = = 44 o W-HDS-YOS [BLOWIA 010ua}y 037
%E0°0  bS8bT L0T LY9'p1 - ~ - = LY9'p1 - A-HOS-AU[-{18 ] dUDAOJ 93]
%000  TST'S & TsT's - - - - T5C'S - A-NHOS-123ed Y ddudime]
%P0'0  EVE'ST 95T 88081 $60°9 ¥8€E'8 - - L6L'ST - Y-HOS-Yo§ wwo) Aosiapy oune]
%000 TG0 5 T60'y = 0zl = = TL6'E - A-NHOS-sdsejoyos saBneBuey

% JNIBIN ?uﬂﬂhumn—v Aumnu._uuﬁv 1810, gng pisd PaAIRIY mnQ 19jsuvaj, uj Jaysusay, 1I9NABIA sy puny

uonBIo[ Y JE oy, IseIIdU aseau] suopnquysig suoynqruo) jE B0, euidiQ
L10Z ‘o¢ dunp EET: | JuduI)SIAUY LI0T ‘I€ 48N
L10Z ‘og dunp
2Ww0dUf JuNUISIAUY JIIN  TRI'SI9 ipapug JapaunQ) YL Jog

SLAID AIIDRLSTUNN ANV AHLOINLSTY
awoan] judrssaau] 1N pajood 2Jd LINT-0E-90  T8T'819 NOILVAUNNOA DDd



q

840 9 a8eq

%000 £€80Z - gegor LN 5gg 0£'90 - Hodoy pung - - £6¥1T 01681 ueoPHERP B bed £9.872 R0
%000  89'F1 - $89°b1 0007 - - % #89°s1 PEE'ET Yog Ajrure,f 10puBXa[Y - 9YSQ

- - - - SANNA YHHSO'8

91Z'18C - - 91Z'18C LEE'9 SO'8 - - 891°6LT STVIOHdS L 2101
%000  609°6TI 609°6C1 - - = = 609'6C1 A-DDV-SIRA 03 pajuf)
%000 129°L1 129°L1 % - E - 129°L1 S-HOS-uzdLRWY uele)]
%000 18¥'v€ 18¥'E LEE9 0LT'8 8 C 8bSTE S-NODV-NPH SUBIAIAA 10) pun,
%000  (0) 0 # # s & ()] d-Vas-ipueig ujpag
%000  b0S'66 $05'66 - SEl - - 69£'66 S-NODV-dwe) [ende-oossy uy

- - & ® & ® - = STVIOAdS'L

12€'SS - 12E'SS TET'T9 A - # £5S°LT1 SINVID'9 [#10L,
%000  9IL - 9lL = # & & 91L W-N.LNO-AouaBy punog premdpy
%000  8LE'E - 8LE'E - - - = 8LE'E A-LND-Yo3], oy Suijoo-ay
%000 S9 - S9 - - - - s9 Y-LND-IUeID suosieg
%000  8t9'€ B 8h9'€ - - “ - 899°€ A~ LND-uosawe( Jusq P Buisinn
%000 156 = 156 # - B - 156 A-LNO-Aend 1M AMIN
%000 O - 0 90t'19 - - = 90'19 A-NIND-dNVT
%00°0 €959 - £95°9t - - - = £95°9% A-LND-DEQD eudpesed jo A1)
%000 - - - 9z8 - - - 98 uonepunoy adny ‘N Jnyuy

& # & - SINVYD'9

S8Y'L81°S " $99'Th1 128'%10°S TIE'LE 0F 5 = £01'TH1'S VAS'S [BI0L
%100 80T €9 PpeT - = - * Yhe'e 000'C d-VAS-90A YO[SOA
%700  T9S'S 191 60°S - - - - 60b'S 8€E'y d-VAS-59y YO|sOA
%700 SEE'S Lyl 881°S 00T - - - 88€'S 00S°€ d-VS-WIA YOISOA
%00 11L'68 L9¥'T PPT'L8 000C - - - vv'68 0SL‘8€E d-V4s-unig usp
%II'0  LT6HT 989 1we'he - L s - 1T 0001 d-vaS-digsiapua juopmg
%ITT  SILYLT SSS°L 091°£9T 0006 % - 4 091'9LT 000°0L1 d-VAS-1018[S
%200 189t (741 Tss' £ & 4 B (4344 [§4 d-VdS-pIoj[3oeys
%000 - - - " - - = =
%EE'T  058'86T 81CT'8 TE9°06T LEI'T - - - 69L'T6T 000°S d-V4S-puny [BI3UID VS
%E€0°'0 019 891 £€6°S - - - - £€6'S 000°S d-HOS-diysrejoyog premo ejo]
%600 00861 Sbs §ST'61 - - - “ sszT'6l 9Th'E d-VdS-siuapmig U]
%900  8SE'V1 S6€ £96'€1 & L # - €96'€1 LS6'E d-VdS-Paysiayio 'y
%000 - " - A = - & 8 d-VAS-puny [e1U3D VA4S
%900  888TI $S€ PESTL oot ® & 5 PE6°TI 065°1 d-VAS-BuisinN Soy
%S0'0 £21°01 8LT ¥+8'6 - 0€ = » ¥18'6 SPS'T d-vaS-uewiley ydiey
%bT0  €TTHS 1661 TEL'TS 000°T - - - TEL'YS 8YE'SE d-vaS-sheulag ydjey
%Z00  ELL'E $01 0L9'€ - - - - 0L9'c 059 d-VAS-A3|pueH 'Sy
%200  TISH'p (441 6TE'y % - - - 6TE'y zI9'1 d-vas-Sulumorg "y
%600  0It'6l VES 9L8'81 = " - - 9.8'81 00§ d-V4S-|oyos wreung
%600 §L8'0C vLS 10£°0C 008 3 2 E 101'1e 000°€ d-VaaS-ueky 13194
%L00  $6991 324 05291 4 = & # 05291 00001 d-VAS-|BOIPIN euapeseq
%110 119'€T €99 8Y6'TC 00S - - = 8bb'EC 00§'1 d-VS-1eay Budpeseqd
%S6'L £20°88L1 pLI'6Y 6V8'8ELT 00S°ZS - - - 6PE'T6L'T 000592 d-vaS-13Am AoueN
%EI'0  LSP'6T 018 Lb9'8T - - - - LY9'8T S9€E91 d-VIS-1I03194 SYo
%0b'0  L11°68 1sb'c 99998 - ¥ % - 99998 LI0'ET d-V4S-3oid [IRYMN
%ST0  bhT'sS 6151 YTL'ES 001°C - & # yz8'ss 91Z's d-VAS-WI [[PYNIN
Y%EE'0 SEO'SL $90'C 1L6'TL 000'C = « 8 1L6'VL 994°T9 d-VS-qn[D SUIWOA BPUl{[IYILN
%700  S9T'S Spl ozl's - - - & 0z1's TIz'T d-VdS-110 [PBYoIN
%SI'0  9LE'PE S¥6 OEY'EE - - - - OEb'EE 66€°L d-VAS-21004 [JHISN
%690  686%S1 9% 92L0S1 - - - - 9ZL'0S1 zz9'ozl d-V4S-pd uiarey
%700 S8L'E 01 189'¢ 0s1 # . - 1€8°E 00S d-V4S-IH-eyaynT
%EI'0 €128 9LL LEV'LT 0001 ® s - LEY'ST 000°01 d-VAS-TWIN 131593
%0€£'0  9£5°89 $88°l 159'99 - ¥ = - 159'99 os1'ot d-v4S-A]0T uaajyiey
%LI'0 1LE°LE 870°1 PPE'9E - - * g preoe 080°S d-vds-sewoy[ Y
%100 99€'l 8¢ 6TE1 - - - - 6Z€'1 0501 d-VAS-ueAl[ns uyog
%E0'0  TIT'9 TLl 060°9 - - - - 0609 009°1 d-V4S-ueS10 d0f

% auu—._ns Avmzuuuuﬂv Aumasuuun—v ®jor qng pied PIAIIY mg Lu.-nnﬂ..h. uf J3jsupay, RE B ] m«.__mv punyg
uonEIo[Y Ju8 |BjO Y, IseadUy seaLU] SUOHINQLIISI SUOLNqLIIU0) jeeyog, jeuidug
L10Z ‘o€ dunp EEY | JUIWSIAUY L10Z ‘1€ 8N

awoouy Juansaau] 9N 81819

JweIny JUUISIAU] JIN P10 DD LINZ-NE-90 TST'8T9

L10Z ‘ogdung

ipapug J13p18nQ) 9y [, 104

SLAID AFLDONILSTANN ANV ALLOINLSTY
NOILVANNO4 30d



840 £ aFeq

LNId - L1°0£'90 - Hodoy pung

puewnofoq ‘g Aq paredaid aj0N

%00°001 18'bS1'9T - 781'819 86T'9€S'ST ZLY'98L LBI'6SE €TE'TIE €TETIE £85'€96'S2 8TS'EVH'EL
888°184°C = 952'89 1€9°E1+°T 66€°1LL £86'LT - 000°00€ LYO'LST'T =
= = - = QY0 - UNN'I6
%P0’ Il 8L6'80C 95789 TTL'orl 66€°1L1 €86°LT - 000°00€ (€98°s1) 128png L1-9] - pajdLaysaup
%000 016'TLT'T = 016'TLT'T < L2 = s 016'TLZ'T # N-UNQ-Spung papysau() - a1y
- - - - - - - aNNd QILOTILSTINA
6£6°0E - 6L1'9 09L‘VEE 000°S = - - 09L'6EE TTLL6 MOPUZ JODd '6 [e10L
%000  STHT - STY'T - E - - sTh'e = D-HOS - SUBjAveH AJ[OH % wei[iim
%000  6I8'S - 618's - - - - 618'S - D-HOS - Y05 08uey sjom
%000  STH'T - sTy'T - - - 2 STH'T = D-HOS - Mo[[a] Bre[) 29 Auo],
%000  STY'T = STH'T % g = & sT'T D-HOS-OUR[[I0XH JuUaprIs YL
%000 PLT'L - pLTL 2 3 = & YLT'L - D-HOS - Yo Smddl % ung
%00°0 STH'T # sTy'e e § % * STH'T - D-HOS - uojepunoy ojowifing
%000  STH'Z - 7444 = - - = sTv'c - D-HDS - UOSIPEA| 9A2}S
%S00 5050 98¢ 6120z - o - - 612'0C - D-HOS - 00 Sunesg dreys
%000 PLZL - PLT'L - - - “ yLT'L - D-HOS - uonepunoy Ajiwey jues
%000 STHT - STH'T - - - - STH'T - D-HOS - Yo il 1pues
%000  618'S - 618'S = £ = - 618's s D-HOS YSnoig paqoy
%000  ObE's - 0bE's % & 2 4 ovE's g D-HOS - sdjayd 43824
%000  £9T - £9b'T - 5 - - £9'T = D-HOS-yd1A0uojuy  [9BYIIN
%000  STH'T = ST'T - - - - STH'T - D-HOS-swepy D 79 1e810qdsy [
%000 6b8' - 6v8' - - - - 6¥8't - D-HOS - 99ur|su0) [2joH
%000 68 - 6¥8'Y - - = - 6¥8' - D-HOS - f1owoBjuop Auey
%000  STH'T ® (444 - # 3 s sTH'c 8 D-HOS - Yo $au0f 13493
%000  189°C % 189 - - - - 189'C 8 D-HOS-[eroway Fueny Suays oug
%000 6b8'y c 6¥8'y & s ® - 6v8't s D-HOS - Yo§ 100wy
%000  STY'T - STH'T - = - - STH'T - D-HOS-Punoy usAdg AJuam L, uaAd|g
%LP'0  85L°901 9€6'T 278'€01 0001 - ” - TT8'h01 TTUL'L6 d-HOS-ure,] 51277 Aag 29 utatoq
%000  L9S'6 - L95°6 » - = o L9S'6 - D-HOS - 159AU] UBMS PIOJFID
%000 6b8‘ - 6¥8't - - - - 6v8't D-HOS - Yo§ 01 [ore)
%TI0  6IP'LT ¥SL §99'9T 000°1 s 5 - §99'LT 691°ST d-HODS - 1sni] ueipreny jende)
%ZI0 99T 9zL 689'ST 000°1 = 8 2 68997 1824C d-HOS - Ajiurey 1a)30,4/2u00g
%000 00S°C - 005°C & = 3 % 005'C D-HOS - puny [9dQ Apnf 3 (119
%ZI0  6V8'9C 8€L 1i'az 0001 - - - i $99'%T d-HOS - Aemoy[en epuaig 23 fjid
%000 65L°6 - 65L'6 - - . " 65L°6 D-HDS-ISIL WAYHON-YSIEY uuy
%000 STH'T - (144 “ ~ . - STY'T D-HOS-ASojo1sAyq 7 Awojeuy
%ZI0  6V8'9C 8€L 111'9z 000°T . - - ez $99'%T d-HOS-uoswri||Ip pads 7y 9041y
= - < - mopug J0Dd ‘6
$$8'256°1 s = $S8'TS6'1 6v9'TC1 & ¥ % £05'5L0°T SE8'9I8' SANN YTHSO'S [BI0L
%000  800°LO1 2 800°L0I[ 0006 = # # 800°911 T0b'L01 SuisiaN mB|IZ - 124sQ
%000 80v°011 - 804011 0058 - - - 806'811 20b°L01 uoryse, MB[)IZ - 194sQ
%000 €9l - PE9'PI 000°1 - - - PE9'ST PEEEL 95 BuBy) O A 7 OBYZIX L - JBYSQ
%000 000 - 000 005'€T - - - 00S'vT S-HOS-diyse[oyag - 1a4sQ
%000  6b0°0LT = 6¥0'0LT szi'sl - “ - YL1'68T 000'0SZ P3Nl [BNSIA 393qa159M Y - J3YSQ
%000 ELESSS £ ELE'SSS ocl'oz ® & ¥ €6v°185 000°00S YOS Y03quISIM Y - 94O
%000  69T'6LT s 69T'6LT ¥T6'E " % - €61'€8C 000°05Z WY WyIag 309qI91s9p Y - J3YsQ
%000  0€0%91 - 0£0°91 - = - H 0€0°91 SLY'EI 0085V §221113Y9 DDd - 14O
%000  [+8°8 - 1¥8°8 009 - - - b6 0S€'L SSI - 19YsQ
%000  bSLT9 - ¥SL'T9 00Z's - - . ¥$6°'L9 00009 1s1jweg ojouning Y - 19YsQ
%000 TEY'ET % TEY'ET 000°1 - - - TE9'PT $29'sT diysrejoyog 103G oef - 13YsQ
%000  P8E‘ST £ $8E'ST 00€ B - C] ¥89°S1 pEE'El Y98 Sueyd 9 T N @ Ud(-[ - JYsQ
%000 9ETYE - 9ET'PE 08€'T ¥ H c] 919'9€ PEEEE Sej[eD [[!g JO JOUoH - 12ysQ
%000  bEY'SI - PEY'SI oop # & = PE8'SI pee'el OWRIN OB N IQ % 994 O - J9YsQ
%000  L8L'8SE - L8L'8SE 00081 - - - L8L'OLE 000'0S€ 0Dd uawmopuy pug - J3ysQ
%000  $89%1 - $89°'¢1 0001 - - - ¥89°s1 PEE'EL oS WA S1ARQ ) U0 - JOYSQ
%000  YE9VI 2 PE9PI 000°1 - - - Y€9°S1 PEEEL \[og aAnouy | 79 BWON d - JoYsQ
%000 t81°SI & #8151 & = & = $81°S1 PEC'EL 9§ uRIUAWIAD § % - 19YSQ
% JNABA (3aswaxdaq) (dswatda(y) [ejo L, gng pied PaARY NQ IJSUBI],  Uf JIPSUBL] JONIB N BIIR) punyg
uonwvIo[Yy jB B0 g, SVIIDUY IsLIDUY suonnquuysyg suonynqriuo) je ujo], [ewdQ
L10Z ‘o€ dunp ay JudwysdAuf LIOZ ‘IE B8N
L10T ‘ogdunp
awoou] Juapsasug 3N T8I‘8I9 ipapug 19348nQ) Ay g, S04
SLAID ILONLLSTANN ANV AALOIUISHY
NOLLVANNO4 DOd

0] Juauisaan] 1N pa1ood 30d LINZ-0E-90  TRI'ST9



840 g a8eq

LINIYd - L1°0€'90 - woday punyg

puewnofag 'g Aq paredasq

inquuas Suipuad aaey [eq 9anedsu yum spung
saoue|eq dAneTau yIm Spuny 4
sy18 [eurSuo mojaq a1e juy) Spuny
% JOpIBIAL (asvardaqg) (9swaada() [v10L qng piug PaARIIY INQ M9jsuLs]  uf J9jSuLA] FEF RO S punyg
uoneIo| Yy je B0, Iseauy 25TIIIU] suoynquysiq suoynqruo) je e sudiQ
L10Z ‘o€ dunp "y Jmanjsasuy LIOZ ‘I€ JCI
L10T ‘ogdunp
Jwoou] Juauisaaug 1N T81'819 spapug 1931800 Ay L 104
SLAID AALOTILSTANN ANV I LOTHLSTY
NOILVANNO04 DDd

awnauf pususaau] JaN pajeod 30d LI0Z-0E-90  T81°819



3L

PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
June 30, 2017

618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

618,181.65 Net Investment Income

1.AGC-P

African American Hert-End-AGC-P
Asian Pacific Heritage-AGC-P
Hixon Teacher Prep-AGC-P
Latino's Scholars' Fund-AGC-P
Latino Chicano Herit-Lig-AGC-P
Lula Claire Parmley Fund-AGCN-P
Nursing Kaiser Grant-AGC-P
Pamela Girard Art-AGCN-P

Risser Award-AGC-P

Schield Fund - AGC-P

Stan Gray Athletic Zone-AGC-P
Wall of Fame/COC-AGC-P
William Lindquist-Liq.-AGC-P

Total 1.AGC-P
2.AGC-R

*k

A. Communication General-AGC-R

Abram Fund-AGCN-R

Academic Senate General-AGC-R
Disaster Relief-AGC-R
Students In Need - SCH-R
Academic Senate General-AGC-R

Total Academic Senate General-AGC-R
African American Hert-Prg-AGC-R
Alpha Gamma Soroity-AGC-R
Alumni Association-AGC-R
Armenian Fund-AGCN-R
Art Associate-Art Gallery-AGC-R
Ashland Prog.-AGC-R
Asian Pacific American-AGC-R
Astronomy Prog.-AGC-R
Athletic Division - AGC-R
Baseball Program-AGC-R
Fencing-SCH-R
Football Program-AGC-R
Jackie Robinson-SFA-P
Lady Lancers-AGC-R
PE Fitness Fair-AGCN-R
PE Major Gen Scholarship-SCHN-R
Soccer Program-AGC-R
Swim Team-AGC-R
Track Team-AGC-R
Athletic Division - AGC-R - Other
Total Athletic Division - AGC-R
Auto. Associates-AGC-R
Board of Trust Fac Awrd-AGC-R
Bonnie Ledyard Jewelry-AGCN-R
Business Division - AGC-R
Accounting Alumni-AGC-R
Computer Info Systems-AGC-R
Business Division - AGC-R - Other
Total Business Division - AGC-R
Ceramics Prog.-AGC-R
Child Development Center-AGC-R
Chinese Language Prog-AGC-R
Christine Bilicki Ach Aw-AGNC-R
Cinema Prog-AGC-R
Dental Assisting-AGC-R
Dental Associates-AGC-R
Dental Equipment-AGC-R
Dental Hygiene Assoc-AGC-R
Dental Lab Tech-AGC-R
Dental Prog.-AGC-R
Digital Arts-AGC-R
DSPS Holiday-AGC-R
Engineering & Technology-AGC-R
English Division-AGC-R
Eric Hood Memorial-AGC-R
Exp. of Teach Math & Phy-AGC-R
Facilities-AGC-R
Fine & Commercial Arts-AGC-R
Foothill Campus AGC-R
Foundation Operating Fund-R-R
Friends of Foster Care-AGCN-R

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
73,911.62 73,911.62 2,090.52 76,002.14 0.34% D 100%
88,229.28 88,229.28 2,495.48 90,724.76 0.40% D 100%
1,025,157.57 1,025,157.57 28,995.60 1,054,153.17 4.69% D 100%
398,313.78 398,313.78 11,265.93 409,579.71 1.82% D 100%
102,146.55 102,146.55 2,889.12 105,035.67 0.47% D 100%
123,339.04 123,339.04 3,488.53 126,827.57 0.56% D 100%
32,171.27 32,171.27 909.93 33,081.20 0.15% D 100%
97,686.42 97,686.42 2,762.97 100,449.39 0.45% D 100%
30,544.78 30,544.78 863.93 31,408.71 0.14% D 100%
33,812.95 33,812.95 956.37 34,769.32 0.15% D 100%
80,261.06 80,261.06 2,270.11 82,531.17 0.37% D 100%
180,532.76 180,532.76 5,106.20 185,638.96 0.83% D 100%
265,730.38 265,730.38 7,515.93 273,246.31 1.22% D 100%
2,531,837.46 2,531,837.46 71,610.61 2,603,448.07
0.00 - - - 0.00% B 0%
2,341.44 - - 2,341.44 0.00% B 0%
386.54 - - - 386.54
6,827.94 - - - 6,827.94
29.83 - - - 29.83
7,244.31 - 0.00% B 0%
18,811.09 9,405.00 266.01 19,077.10 0.04% Cc 50%
266.00 - - 266.00 0.00% B 0%
17,948.48 8,974.00 253.82 18,202.30 0.04% Cc 50%
5,275.99 - - 5,275.99 0.00% B 0%
176.20 - - 176.20 0.00% B 0%
315.93 - - 315.93 0.00% B 0%
9,711.65 - - 9,711.65 0.00% B 0%
17,789.77 8,894.00 251.56 18,041.33 0.04% C 50%
547.66 7.74 555.40
238.96 3.38 242.34
48.62 0.69 49.31
5,868.73 82.99 5,951.72
1,245.02 17.61 1,262.63
102.34 1.45 103.79
1,427.94 20.19 1,448.13
715.65 10.12 725.77
91.70 1.30 93.00
131.32 1.86 133.18
7.684.67 - 108.67 7,793.34
18,102.61 9,051.00 0.04% C 50%
3,937.98 - - 3,937.98 0.00% B 0%
1,676.66 - - 1,676.66 0.00% B 0%
9,408.62 - - 9,408.62 0.00% B 0%
- 0.00% B 0%
209.14 2.96 212.10
27,318.15 386.31 27,704.46
8,004.55 113.19 8,117.74
35,531.84 17,765.00 0.08% C 50%
16,987.53 8,493.00 240.22 17,227.75 0.04% B 0%
3,387.15 - - 3,387.15 0.00% B 0%
3,058.52 - - 3,058.52 0.00% B 50%
49,100.17 24,550.00 694.37 49,794.54 0.11% Cc 50%
29,578.48 14,789.00 418.29 29,996.77 0.07% Cc 50%
9,978.28 - - 9,978.28 0.00% B 0%
454.66 - - 454.66 0.00% B 0%
2,707.65 - - 2,707.65 0.00% B 0%
3,779.39 - - 3,779.39 0.00% B 0%
98.29 - - 98.29 0.00% B 0%
1,021.98 - - 1,021.98 0.00% B 0%
2,477.72 - - 2,477.72 0.00% B 0%
392.52 - - 392.52 0.00% B 0%
1,519.91 - - 1,519.91 0.00% B 0%
48,786.66 24,393.00 689.93 49,476.59 0.11% C 50%
12,412.10 6,206.00 175.53 12,587.63 0.03% C 50%
71,586.21 35,793.00 1,012.37 72,598.58 0.16% C 50%
39,014.39 19,507.00 551.74 39,566.13 0.09% C 50%
922.86 - - 922.86 0.00% B 0%
311.75 - - 311.75 0.00% B 0%
8,571.59 - - 8,571.59 0.00% B 50%
10,423.88 5,211.00 147.39 10,571.27 0.02% (o] 0%
06.30.2017 Allocation Page 1 of 10



PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
June 30, 2017

23

618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

618,181.65 Net Investment Income

Friends of Library-AGC-R
Friends of Parent Edu-AGC-R
Graduation Fund-AGCN-R
Harold & Lola Benson Fund
Health Science-AGC-R
Italian Studies-AGCN-R
Jeanne Ward Goldmann-AGC-R
Katie Peter's Memorial-AGC-R
Kinesilogy, Health & Ath-AGC-R
Lancer Radio-AGCN-R
Lancers for Life-AGC-R
Languages General AGC-R
Latino Community Leaders-AGC-R
Leaming Communities-AGC-R
Library General-AGC-R
Mathematics General-AGC-R
Media Center-AGC-R
Million Meals Marathon-AGC-R
Nasa-PSA-AGC-R
Natural Sciences-AGCN-R
Landscaping the Future-AGCN-R
Pele Project-AGRN-R
Natural Sciences-AGCN-R - Other

Total Natural Sciences-AGCN-R
Non-Credit Division - AGC-R
Nursing General-AGC-R
Pass Food Voucher Prog-AGC-R
PCC Small Business Dev AGC-R
PCC/Huntington Memorial-AGC-R
Performing & Comm - AGC-R
Dance Department-AGC-R
Educational Acc. Grant-GNT-R
Music Department-AGC-R
Opera Prog-AGC-R
Piano Program-AGC-R
Theater Arts-AGC-R
TVR-AGC-R
Performing & Comm - AGC-R - Other
Total Performing & Comm - AGC-R
Physical Sciences Gen-AGC-R
Piano Fund - AGC-R
Pres Afric Amer Adv Comm-AGC-R
Printing Program-AGC-R
Quake Safe-AGC-R
Radiology Technology-AGC-R
Rosabelle Fetty Fund-AGC-R
Ross Reed Organ-AGC-R
Screen Printing-AGC-R
Social Sci. General Fund-AGC-R
SouthBay Workforce-AGC-R
Spanish Theatre Group-AGC-R
Special Projects ~-AGC-R
Steinbeck Country-AGCN-R
Student Health Center-AGC-R
Student Sculpture Prog-AGC-R
Student Services-AGC-R
Food Pantry-AGC-R
Student Services-AGC-R - Other
Total Student Services-AGC-R
Study Abroad-AGC-R
Tabe-AGC-R
Visual Arts General Fund-AGC-R
Welding Program-AGC-R
Wiriters in Residence-AGCN-R
Total 2.AGC-R
3.8CH-P
A. Geuvjehizian-SCH-P
Academic Senate-SCH-P
Allen & Louise Almond-SCHN-P
Art Ryon-SCH-P
ASB Ethnic Studies-SCH-P
Bill Calfas Sch Fund-SCHN-P
Chemistry Fund-SCH-P

*k

*k

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

1,539.30
3,179.14

19,556.21

121.07
12,101.16
2,081.89
-3,101.82
35,874.93
1,975.85
1,509.51
351.96

5,978.53
128.57

03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Pro-Rata
Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
1,368.60 - - 1,368.60 0.00% B 0%
26,300.45 13,150.00 371.94 26,672.39 0.06% Cc 50%
2,595.81 - - 2,595.81 0.00% B 0%
87,545.40 43,772.00 1,238.05 88,783.45 0.20% C 50%
138.67 - - 138.67 0.00% B 0%
822.20 - - 822.20 0.00% B 0%
330.20 - - 330.20 0.00% B 100%
24,906.14 12,453.00 352.22 25,258.36 0.06% Cc 50%
2,593.77 - - 2,593.77 0.00% B 0%
2,451.89 - - 2,451.89 0.00% B 0%
922.31 - - 922.31 0.00% B 0%
60.00 - - 60.00 0.00% B 0%
4,588.63 - - 4,588.63 0.00% B 0%
1,761.46 - - 1,761.46 0.00% B 0%
7,386.98 - - 7,386.98 0.00% B 0%
11,695.38 5,847.00 165.38 11,860.76 0.03% C 50%
1,108.53 - - 1,108.53 0.00% B 50%
1,839.10 - - 1,839.10 0.00% B 0%
572.32 - - 572.32 0.00% B 0%
- 21.77 1,561.07
- 44,96 3,224.10
- 276.56 19,832.77
24,274.65 12,137.00 0.06% o] 0%
18,416.38 9,208.00 260.44 18,676.82 0.04% Cc 50%
6,541.88 - - 6,541.88 0.00% B 0%
2,204.36 - - 2,204.36 0.00% B 0%
2,701.82 - - 2,701.82 0.00% B 0%
15,075.43 7,537.00 213.18 15,288.61 0.03% C 0%
- - 0.00% B 0%
1.61 122.68
161.31 12,262.47
27.75 2,109.64
(3,101.82)
478.21 36,353.14
26.34 2,002.19
20.12 1,529.63
4.69 356.65
50,914.55 25,457.00 0.12% (o4 50%
1,165.64 - - 1,165.64 0.00% B 0%
434,341.99 217,170.00 6,142.45 440,484.44 0.99% C 50%
335.00 - - 335.00 0.00% B 0%
2,101.25 - - 2,101.25 0.00% B 0%
253.87 - - 253.87 0.00% B 0%
17,300.15 8,650.00 24466 17,544.81 0.04% C 50%
50,317.43 25,158.00 711.57 51,029.00 0.12% C 50%
6,633.50 - 6,633.50 0.00% B 0%
2,900.03 - - 2,900.03 0.00% B 0%
9,600.10 - - 9,600.10 0.00% B 0%
-97.41 - - (97.41) 0.00% B 0%
771.35 - - 771.35 0.00% B 0%
9,620.73 9,620.73 0.00% G 0%
824.04 - - 824.04 0.00% B 0%
2,459.75 - - 2,459.75 0.00% B 0%
1,518.31 - - 1,518.31 0.00% B 0%
- - 5,978.53
» 5 128.57
6,107.10 - - 0.00% B 0%
17,448.60 8,724.00 246.75 17,695.35 0.04% (o4 50%
4,393.85 - - 4,393.85 0.00% B 0%
33,451.41 16,725.00 473.05 33,924.46 0.08% C 50%
2,361.70 - - 2,361.70 0.00% B 0%
12,871.06 6,435.00 182.01 13,053.07 0.03% C 50%
1,380,906.62 605,454.00 17,124.69 1,398,031.31
48,054.55 48,054.55 1,359.18 49,413.73 0.22% D 100%
263,787.64 263,787.64 7,460.98 271,248.62 1.21% D 100%
24,271.54 24,271.54 686.50 24,958.04 0.11% D 100%
18,966.96 18,966.96 536.46 19,503.42 0.09% D 100%
10,547.41 10,547.41 298.32 10,845.73 0.05% D 100%
46,636.34 46,636.34 1,319.06 47,955.40 0.21% D 100%
24,493.58 24,493.58 692.78 25,186.36 0.11% D 100%

06.30.2017 Allocation

Page 2 0f 10



Ea

PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
June 30, 2017

618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

618,181.65 Net Investment Income

*k

Christine Bilicki Mem-SCHN-P
Dorothy Gantvoort Sch Fd-SCHN-P
Edwin Van Amringe-Geo-SCH-P
Eric Seger Memorial-SCH-P

Foundation Endowment Fund-OTH-P

Freshmen Scholarship - SCH-P
Helen Drake Smetz-SCH-P

Henry Hwang-SCH-P
HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P

James Dupriest Memorial-SCH-P
HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P - Ot

Total HerbertEleanor Blackhall-SCHN-P

Hirai Scholarhsip-SCH-P

Huang Future Teachers-SCH-P
Italian American-SCH-P

Jack & Frances Courtney Fund -
James Galbraith Joumal-SCH-P
James Galbraith Speech-SCH-P
Janle Long & Marion Murphy-SCHP
Jeanette Getty Jones-SCH-P

Jim Hulgan Awards-SCH-P
Jimmy McLain Scholarship SCH-P
John Crowe-SCH-P

Jollie Scholarship-SCHN-P
Kossler Scholarship-SCHN-P
Kovacs Art-SCH-P

LAC Tutor Scholarship-SCH-P
Malcolm Lumby-SCH-P

Maria Femandez Memorial-SCH-P
Marjorie L. Spigle-SCH-P

Marti Bekey Sch Fund-SCHN-P
Miller Fund-MIL-P

Monira Qutubuddin-SCHN-P
Navarro & Padilla-SCH-P

Paul Kilian-SCH-P

PCC Retirees Scholarship -SCH-P
QSO Club-SCH-P

Raymond P. Davis-SCH-P

Renee Copeland Memorial-SCH-P
Robert Haugh-SCH-P

Robert Westerbeck-SCHN-P
Roberta Cole Nursing-Inv-SCH-P
Roy Coats Lions Club-SCH-P
Schow Foundation Art-SCHN-P
Shav Glilck-SCHN-P

Sidney Orloff-SCH-P

Speech Scholarship-SCH-P

St. Lukes Nursing-SCH-P
Success in Nursing-SCH-P
Sumie Nakano Scho Fund-SCH-P
Thomas Mallory-SCH-P

Tom Shatford Art-SCHN-P

US History Scholarship-SCH-P
Vergil & Opal Jones Fund-SCG-P
Vince Hughes Memorial-SCH-P
Walter Shatford Mem-SCHN-P
Wayne Loell-SCH-P

Whitney Blake-Manings-SCH-P
Whitney Rydbeck Award-SCH-P
Wilbur Jacobs-SCH-P

William Bair Memorial-SCH-P
Zillgitt Fashion-Inv-SCH-P

Ziligitt Nursing-SCH-P

Total 3.SCH-P
4.SCH-R

Al Lorenz Scholarship-SCH-R
Alice Corey Fund-SCH-R
America-Dream Keepers-SCHN-R
Anthony Georgilas-SCH-R
Anthropology-SCH-R

Art History-SCH-R

Asian American Pac lindr-SCHN-R
Ben Rude Linguistic-SCHN-R
Boone Achievement Award-SCH-R

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

06.30.2017 Allocation

03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class  Share [1]
64,017.59 64,017.59 1,810.68 65,828.27 0.29% D 100%
167,112.40 167,112.40 4,726.61 171,839.01 0.76% D 100%
84,773.52 84,773.52 2,397.74 87,171.26 0.39% D 100%
5,044.54 5,044.54 142.68 5,187.22 0.02% D 100%
1,853,906.93 1,853,906.93 52,435.99 1,906,342.92 8.48% D 100%
24,218.97 24,218.97 685.01 24,903.98 0.11% D 100%
79,112.79 79,112.79 2,237.63 81,350.42 0.36% D 100%
9,289.09 9,289.09 262.73 9,561.82 0.04% D 100%
- - 0.00% D 100%
185.65 6,749.50
17,794.42 646,927.25
635,696.68 635,696.68 2.91% D 100%
26,452.03 26,452.03 748.17 27,200.20 0.12% D 100%
31,779.78 31,779.78 898.86 32,678.64 0.15% D 100%
42,828.04 42,828.04 1,211.35 44,039.39 0.20% D 100%
55,289.68 55,289.68 1,563.82 56,853.50 0.25% D 100%
206,536.40 206,536.40 5,841.69 212,378.09 0.94% D 100%
201,492.97 201,492.97 5,699.04 207,192.01 0.92% D 100%
5,957.19 5,957.19 168.49 6,125.68 0.03% D 100%
12,623.00 12,623.00 357.03 12,980.03 0.06% D 100%
11,476.40 11,476.40 324.60 11,801.00 0.05% D 100%
29,485.94 29,485.94 833.98 30,319.92 0.13% D 100%
5,312.97 5,312.97 150.27 5,463.24 0.02% D 100%
26,852.39 26,852.39 759.49 27,611.88 0.12% D 100%
39,093.53 39,093.53 1,105.72 40,199.25 0.18% D 100%
9,935.69 9,935.69 281.02 10,216.71 0.05% D 100%
24,954 .53 24,954.53 705.82 25,660.35 0.11% D 100%
182,661.21 182,661.21 5,166.40 187,827.61 0.84% D 100%
35,092.02 35,092.02 992.54 36,084.56 0.16% D 100%
46,142.68 46,142.68 1,305.10 47,447.78 0.21% D 100%
55,944.99 55,944.99 1,582.35 57,527.34 0.26% D 100%
633,245.69 633,245.69 17,910.75 651,156.44 2.90% D 100%
16,653.38 16,653.38 471.02 17,124.40 0.08% D 100%
32,806.77 32,806.77 927.91 33,734.68 0.15% D 100%
30,133.85 30,133.85 852.31 30,986.16 0.14% D 100%
68,874.20 68,874.20 1,948.04 70,822.24 0.32% D 100%
7,615.96 7.615.96 215.41 7,831.37 0.03% D 100%
12,183.26 12,183.26 344.59 12,527.85 0.06% D 100%
6,072.57 6,072.57 171.76 6,244.33 0.03% D 100%
46,958.48 46,958.48 1,328.18 48,286.66 0.21% D 100%
4,900,890.46 4,900,890.46 138,617.01 5,039,507.47 22.42% D 100%
9,756.05 9,756.05 275.94 10,031.99 0.04% D 100%
25,005.57 25,005.57 707.26 25,712.83 0.11% D 100%
70,698.05 70,698.05 1,999.63 72,697.68 0.32% D 100%
28,475.98 28,475.98 805.42 29,281.40 0.13% D 100%
6,684.80 6,684.80 189.07 6,873.87 0.03% D 100%
23,976.59 23,976.59 678.15 24,654.74 0.11% D 100%
9,412.94 9,412.94 266.24 9,679.18 0.04% D 100%
66,159.87 66,159.87 1,871.27 68,031.14 0.30% D 100%
11,594.76 11,594.76 327.95 11,922.71 0.05% D 100%
17,851.90 17,851.90 504.92 18,356.82 0.08% D 100%
37,088.07 37,088.07 1,049.00 38,137.07 0.17% D 100%
12,248.70 12,248.70 346.44 12,595.14 0.06% D 100%
9,665.22 9,565.22 270.54 9,835.76 0.04% D 100%
34,844.05 34,844.05 985.53 35,829.58 0.16% D 100%
52,255.77 52,255.77 1,478.00 563,733.77 0.24% D 100%
35,246.32 35,246.32 996.91 36,243.23 0.16% D 100%
29,167.80 29,167.80 824.98 29,992.78 0.13% D 100%
11,520.79 11,520.79 325.85 11,846.64 0.05% D 100%
11,994.63 11,994.63 339.26 12,333.89 0.05% D 100%
15,803.10 15,803.10 446.98 16,250.08 0.07% D 100%
56,204.27 56,204.27 1,589.68 57,793.95 0.26% D 0%
60,304.62 60,304.62 1,705.66 62,010.28 0.28% D 0%
10,801,136.44 10,801,136.44 305,499.84 11,106,636.28
0.20 5 - (0.20)  0.00% B 0%
66.02 - - 66.02 0.00% B 0%
12,123.00 6,061.50 171.44 12,294.44 0.03% (o} 50%
602.29 - - 602.29 0.00% B 0%
3,494.35 - - 3,494.35 0.00% B 0%
5,989.83 - - 5,989.83 0.00% B 0%
5,270.80 - - 5,270.80 0.00% B 0%
20,735.91 10,367.96 293.25 21,029.16 0.05% C 50%
3,685.29 - - 3,685.29 0.00% B 0%

Page 3 of 10



PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
June 30, 2017

29

618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

618,181.65 Net Investment Income

Bright Futures-SCHN-R

Bruce Carter-SCH-R

Charles Coleman Griffith-SCH-R
Chuck Harrington Scholar-SCH-R
Clarine Dunigan Memorial-SCH-R
Classified Senate-SCH-R
Claudette Renner-SCH-R

Cliff Lance Caonst. Sch-SCH-R
Culinary Arts Program-SCH-R
Don Richardson Memorial-SCH-R
Donald R. Hight Sch-SCH-R
Electrical Technology-SCH-R
Eng Div Retired Fac Sch-SCH-R
English Div Scholarship-SCH-R
Excellence in Ceramics-SCH-R

Gertmenian Food Industry SCH-R
Gomar E. Cool-SCHN-R

Heartfield Scholarship - SCH-R
Herb & Elayne Scholarship-SCH-R
Jim Stevens' Scholars' Fund

Juanita Bustos Scholar-SCH-R
Judith Greeenlee-SCHN-R

Keith Miller Scholarship-SCH-R
Languages Scholarships-SCHN-R
Latino Advisory Comm Sch-SCH-R
Lawrence R Baker-SCHN-R

Lee Moyene Mark-Inv-SCH-R

Leo Atencio Memorial Sch-SCH-R
Liu/Cheney Scholarship-SCH-R
Lois & William Ramey-SCHN-R
Lorenza Quintero Camrera-SCHN-R

Mark Lacter Scholarship-SCH_R
NAQP Graphics Arts-SCH-R
Nursing General Sch-SCHN-R
Orgullo Scholarship-SCHN-R
PCC Pride Coalition-SCH-R
Physical Sciences Sch-SCH-R
Physics 1A & 1B-SCH-R

Print Industry-SCH-R

Puente Project-SCH-R

Religious Studies-SCH-R
Retirees Association-SCH-R
Scholarship General-SCH-R
Social Sciences Sch-SCH-R

Stan Hobert Memorial-SCH-R
Stroud Family Child Dev.-SCH-R
Student Success Scholar-SCH-R
Suzanne Bravendar Paint SCH-R
Talty Family Nursing-SCHN-R
The Rourke Family Found-SCHN-R
Third Party Scholarships-SCH-R
Tiana Sanders #24 Sch-SCH-R
Treasure Little Children SCHN-R
United Charity Foundation-SCH-R

Vema S Roberts
William B. Major Mem-SCH-R
Y PangLiu/V Spaulding Mem-SCH-R

Total 4. SCH-R
5.SFA

Ashley Fund-SFA-P
Audre Stong-SFA-P
Bissiri Fd-SFA-P
Broadcast-SFA-P
Bugelli Schol-SFA-P
Burch Schol Fd-SFA-P
C. Hartsough-SFA-P
C. Robbins-SFA-P
Cannon-SFA-P

Clara Giddings-SFA-P
Corcoran Mem-SFA-P
Cordelius-SFA-P
Decker Mem-SFA-P

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Sub-accounts

03.31.2017 Alicoable Income 03.31.2017 Pro-Rata
Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class _ Share [1]
7,590.12 - 7,590.12 0.00% G 0%
23,216.09 11,608.05 328.32 23,544.41 0.05% C 50%
1,840.79 - - 1,840.79 0.00% B 0%
620.72 - - 620.72 0.00% B 0%
1,548.89 - - 1,548.89 0.00% B 0%
5,050.25 - - 5,050.25 0.00% B 0%
1,962.43 - = 1,962.43 0.00% B 0%
93.33 - - 93.33 0.00% B 0%
2,285.73 - - 2,285.73 0.00% B 0%
103.35 - - 103.35 0.00% B 0%
6,568.64 - - 6,568.64 0.00% B 0%
37.49 - - 37.49 0.00% B 0%
3,382.88 - - 3,382.88 0.00% B 0%
22,714.15 11,357.08 321.22 23,035.37 0.05% B 0%
2,383.05 - - 2,383.05 0.00% B 0%
3,970.00 - 3,970.00 0.00% G 0%
6,375.11 - - 6,375.11 0.00% B 0%
5,000.00 - - 5,000.00 0.00% B 0%
1,501.44 - - 1,501.44 0.00% B 0%
665.83 - - 665.83 0.00% B 0%
-26.50 - (26.50) 0.00% G 0%
7,934.47 - - 7,934.47 0.00% B 0%
3,695.42 - - 3,695.42 0.00% B 0%
4,092.27 - - 4,092.27 0.00% B 0%
18,087.82 9,043.91 255.80 18,343.62 0.04% Cc 50%
5,252.32 - - 5,252.32 0.00% B 0%
14,646.61 7,323.31 207.13 14,853.74 0.03% C 50%
45.31 - - 45.31 0.00% B 0%
43.22 - - 43.22 0.00% B 0%
4,036.16 - - 4,036.16 0.00% B 0%
3,774.70 - - 3,774.70 0.00% B 0%
0.00 - - 0.00% G 0%
508.91 - - 508.91 0.00% B 0%
68,589.93 34,294.97 970.00 69,559.93 0.16% C 50%
686.27 - - 686.27 0.00% B 0%
2,240.91 - - 2,240.91 0.00% B 0%
1,421.37 - - 1,421.37 0.00% B 0%
4,445.71 - - 4,445.71 0.00% B 0%
300.84 - - 300.84 0.00% B 0%
8,634.31 - - 8,634.31 0.00% B 0%
4,467.14 - - 4,467.14 0.00% B 0%
25,703.35 12,851.68 363.50 26,066.85 0.06% (o] 50%
70,668.79 35,334.40 999.40 71,668.19 0.16% ] 50%
100.00 - - 100.00 0.00% B 0%
433.49 - - 433.49 0.00% B 0%
2,000.65 - - 2,000.65 0.00% B 0%
159,749.95 79,874.98 2,259.19 162,009.14 0.37% C 50%
992.50 - - 992.50 0.00% B 0%
49,680.08 24,840.04 702.58 50,382.66 0.11% C 50%
9,375.00 - 9,375.00 0.00% G 0%
79,219.39 - 79,219.39 0.00% G 0%
1,000.00 - 1,000.00 0.00% G 0%
5,602.67 - 5,602.67 0.00% G 0%
15,133.91 - 15,133.91 0.00% G 0%
9,000.00 - - 9,000.00 0.00% C
53.91 - - 53.91 0.00% B 0%
6,446.02 - - 6,446.02 0.00% Cc 50%
736,914.48 242 ,957.84 6,871.83 743,786.31
25,358.83 25,358.83 717.25 26,076.08 0.12% E 100%
7,059.84 7,059.84 199.68 7,259.52 0.03% E 100%
165,163.06 165,163.06 4,671.48 169,834.54 0.76% E 100%
41,017.66 41,017.66 1,160.15 42,177.81 0.19% E 100%
7,328.94 7,328.94 207.29 7,536.23 0.03% E 100%
72,305.45 72,305.45 2,045.09 74,350.54 0.33% E 100%
8,708.98 8,708.98 246.33 8,955.31 0.04% E 100%
215,182.79 215,182.79 6,086.24 221,269.03 0.98% E 100%
309,686.13 309,686.13 8,759.18 318,445.31 1.42% E 100%
8,537.17 8,537.17 24147 8,778.64 0.04% E 100%
16,772.42 16,772.42 474.39 17,246.81 0.08% E 100%
28,871.47 28,871.47 816.60 29,688.07 0.13% E 100%
2,384.74 2,384.74 67.45 2,452.19 0.01% E 100%
06.30.2017 Allocation Page 4 of 10



PCC Foundation 618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Alication -

June 30, 2017 618,181.65 Net Investment Income
03.31.2017 Alicoable Income 03.31.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
E. Jensen-SFA-P 396,152.31 396,152.31 11,204.79 407,357.10 1.81% E 100%
Edna Plummer-SFA-P 23,238.86 23,238.86 657.29 23,896.15 0.11% E 100%
Facto Mem Fd-SFA-P 3,492.71 3,492.71 98.79 3,591.50 0.02% E 100%
Farrer Mem Fd-SFA-P 203,801.63 203,801.63 5,764.33 209,565.96 0.93% E 100%
Fastabend-Von Brpckdorf-SFA-P 184,651.20 184,651.20 5,222.68 189,873.88 0.84% E 100%
Geraldine Webb-SFA-P 61,713.37 61,713.37 1,745.50 63,458.87 0.28% E 100%
Graphic Arts-SFA-P 2,375.06 2,375.06 67.18 2,442.24 0.01% E 100%
Hammond/Vander Veen-SFA-P 15,171.18 15,171.18 429.10 15,600.28 0.07% E 100%
Harold Hansen-SFA-P 7,844.71 7,844.71 221.88 8,066.59 0.04% E 100%
Horrell Family-SFA-P 21,325.38 21,325.38 603.17 21,928.55 0.10% E 100%
Isabel Frazee-SFA-P 3,558.68 3,558.68 100.65 3,659.33 0.02% E 100%
James O'Mara-SFA-P 14,150.21 14,150.21 400.23 14,550.44 0.06% E 100%
Joe Morgan-SFA-P 6,089.56 6,089.56 172.24 6,261.80 0.03% E 100%
John Sullivan-SFA-P 1,328.57 1,328.57 37.58 1,366.15 0.01% E 100%
K. Thomas-SFA-P 36,343.60 36,343.60 1,027.94 37,371.54 0.17% E 100%
Kathleen Loly-SFA-P 66,651.06 66,651.06 1,885.16 68,536.22 0.30% E 100%
Kester Mem'L-SFA-P 27,437.08 27,437.08 776.03 28,213.11 0.13% E 100%
Lukehart-Hilt-SFA-P 3,681.04 3,681.04 104.11 3,785.15 0.02% E 100%
Marvin Fd-SFA-P 150,726.13 150,726.13 4,263.14 154,989.27 0.69% E 100%
Merrill Poore-SFA-P 33,430.47 33,430.47 945.55 34,376.02 0.15% E 100%
Michael Orr-SFA-P 5,120.27 5,120.27 144.82 5,265.09 0.02% E 100%
Michillinda Womens Club-SFA-P 72,971.30 72,971.30 2,063.92 75,035.22 0.33% E 100%
Mitchell Mem-SFA-P 53,724.37 53,724.37 1,519.54 55,243.91 0.25% E 100%
Mitchell Prof-SFA-P 86,666.30 86,666.30 2,451.27 89,117.57 0.40% E 100%
Mohs Perform-SFA-P 28,646.68 28,646.68 810.24 29,456.92 0.13% E 100%
Nancy Wyker-SFA-P 1,738,849.02 1,738,849.02 49,181.69 1,788,030.71 7.96% E 100%
Pasadena Hear-SFA-P 23,448.39 23,448.39 663.22 24,111.61 0.11% E 100%
Pasadena Medical-SFA-P 15,749.89 15,749.89 44547 16,195.36 0.07% E 100%
Peter Ryan-SFA-P 20,300.64 20,300.64 574.18 20,874.82 0.09% E 100%
Putnam Schol-SFA-P 18,875.85 18,875.85 533.89 19,409.74 0.09% E 100%
R. Browning-SFA-P 4,329.44 4,329.44 122.45 4,451.89 0.02% E 100%
R.S. Handley-SFA-P 3,669.70 3,669.70 103.79 3,773.49 0.02% E 100%
Ralph Bernays-SFA-P 52,731.71 52,731.71 1,491.47 54,223.18 0.24% E 100%
Ralph Hallman-SFA-P 9,844.50 9,844.50 278.44 10,122.94 0.05% E 100%
Reg Nursing-SFA-P 12,533.52 12,533.52 354.50 12,888.02 0.06% E 100%
SFA General Fund-SFA-P - 0.00% E 100%
A. Mothershed-SFA-P 13,963.33 394.94 14,358.27
Int'L Students-SFA-P 19,254.88 54461 19,799.49
Lola Howard Scholarship-SCH-P 5,933.37 167.82 6,101.19
SFA General Fund-SFA-P - Other 290,631.72 8,220.24 298,851.96
**  Total SFA General Fund-SFA-P 329,783.30 329,783.30 1.51% E 100%
Shackelford-SFA-P 4,552.36 4,552.36 128.76 4,681.12 0.02% E 100%
Slater-SFA-P 267,160.09 267,160.09 7,556.37 274,716.46 1.22% E 100%
Student Leadership-SFA-P 24,240.23 24,240.23 685.61 24,925.84 0.11% E 100%
Van Brunt-SFA-P 87,242.85 87,242.85 2,467.58 89,710.43 0.40% E 100%
Vosloh Mem-SFA-P 5,187.46 5,187.46 146.72 5,334.18 0.02% E 100%
Vosloh Reg-SFA-P 5,408.66 5,408.66 152.98 5,561.64 0.02% E 0%
Vosloh Voc-SFA-P 2,243.28 2,243.28 63.45 2,306.73 0.01% E 0%
5.SFA - Other 0.00 - -
Total 5.SFA 5,044,820.10 5,044,820.10 142,687.93 5,187,508.03
6.GRANTS - -
Arthur N. Rupe Foundation 0.00 - - 0.00% F 0%
City of Pasadena CDBG-GNT-R 46,563.09 - 46,563.09 0.00% F 0%
LAUP-GNTN-R - -
LAUP Events 0.00 - -
LAUP-GNTN-R - Other 0.00 -
Total LAUP-GNTN-R 0.00 - - 0.00% F 0%
MWD Water Quality-GNT-R 951.37 - 961.37 0.00% F 0%
Nursing & Dent. Jameson-GNT-R 3,647.79 - 3,647.79 0.00% F 0%
Parsons Grant-GNT-R 64.53 - 64.53 0.00% F 0%
Re-Tooling Auto Tech-GNT-R 3,378.29 - 3,378.29 0.00% F 0%
Upward Bound Agency-GNTN-R 715.55 - - 715.55 0.00% F 0%
Total 6.GRANTS 55,320.62 0.00 0.00 55,320.62
7.SPECIALS - -
Art Assoc-Capital Camp-AGCN-S 99,504.49 - 99,504.49 0.00% G 0%
Evelyn Brandt-SFA-P 0.00 - - 0.00% G 0%
Fund for Veterans Edu-AGCN-S 34,481.16 - 34,481.16 0.00% G 0%
Italian American-SCH-S 17,621.18 - 17,621.18 0.00% G 0%
United for Vets-AGC-R 129,609.23 - 129,609.23 0.00% G 0%
Total 7.SPECIALS 281,216.06 0.00 0.00 281,216.06
8.0SHER FUNDS = -
Osher - Alexander Family Sch 14,683.61 14,683.61 0.00% H 0%
Osher - Asian Pacific American 20,832.54 - 20,832.54 0.00% H 0%
Osher - D & S Gertmenian Sch 15,183.61 - 15,183.61 0.00% H 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 06.30.2017 Allocation Page 50f 10



PCC Foundation
Net Income Allcation
June 30, 2017

21

618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

618,181.65 Net Investment Income

Osher - D Mitoma & M Inouye Sch
Osher - Elton C Davis Mem Sch
Osher - Fnd Endowment KPCC
Osher - G Yee & Dr M Kao Memo
Osher - Honor of Bill Calfas
Osher- J-Jen & N L C Chang Sch
Osher - Jack Scott Scholarship
Osher - K&R Sugimoto FamTrst
Osher - Misc
Osher - PCC Retirees' Assoc
Osher - R Westerbeck Perfm Art
Osher - R Westerbeck Sch
Osher - R Westerbeck Visual Med
Osher - Scholarship-SCH-S
Osher - T Yizhao & Y C Chang Sc
Osher - Zillgitt Fashion
Osher - Zillgitt Nursing

Total 8.0SHER FUNDS

9. PCCF Endow
Alyce & Spud Williamson-SCH-P
Anatomy & Physiology-SCH-G
Ann Marsh-Northem Trst-SCH-G
Bill & Brenda Galloway - SCH-P
Bill & Judy Opel Fund-SCH-G
Boone/Fetter Family - SCH-P
Capital Guardian Trust - SCH-P
Carol Liu Sch - SCH-G
Clifford Swan Invest - SCH-G
Dorvin & Betty Leis Fam-SCH-P

Eleven Twenty Seven Found-SCH-G

Emcor Sch - SCH-G

Eric Sheng Huang Memorial-SCH-G

Fletcher Jones Sch - SCH-G
Harmry Montgomery - SCH-G
Hotel Constance - SCH-G

J Aspberger & C Adams-SCH-G
Michael D Antonovich-SCH-G
Peggy Phelps - SCH-G

Robert Brough SCH-G

Sandi Mejia Sch - SCH-G

Sami Family Foundation - SCH-G
Sharp Seating Co - SCH-G
Steve Madison - SCH-G
Sugimoto Foundation - SCH-G
Sun & IPBWS Sch - SCH-G

Thomson Student Excellenc-SCH-G

Tony & Clara Fellow - SCH-G
Wells Fargo Sch - SCH-G
William & Holly Hawkins - SCH-G

Total 9. PCCF Endow

91.UNR
Bank Error Needs Analysis
Radio Center Pledge-UNR-U
RE - Unrestricted Funds-UNR-U
Unrestricted - 08-09 Budget
Unrestricted - 09-10 Budget
Unrestricted - 10-11 Budget
Unrestricted - 11-12 Budget
Unrestricted - 12-13 Budget
Unrestricted - 13-14 Budget
Unrestricted - 14-15 Budget
Unrestricted - 15-16 Budget
Unrestricted - 16-17 Budget

Total 91.UNR

95.Investment Income
95.Invest Income-Osher
95.Invest Income-PCC
95.Invest Income-SFA

Total 95.Investment Income

96.Closed Funds
A Gathering of Young Leaders-R
Academic Senate-AGC-P
African American Trans-SCH-R
Alumni 50th Reunion-AGC-R

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Allcoable

03.31.2017 Income 03.31.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]
14,633.61 - 14,633.61 0.00% H 0%
14,683.61 - 14,683.61 0.00% H 0%
358,786.99 - 358,786.99 0.00% H 0%
15,433.60 - 15,433.60 0.00% H 0%
34,235.59 - 34,235.59 0.00% H 0%
15,383.61 - 15,383.61 0.00% H 0%
23,631.81 - 23,631.81 0.00% H 0%
62,754.27 - 62,754.27 0.00% H 0%
8,841.22 - 8,841.22 0.00% H 0%
16,030.18 - 16,030.18 0.00% H 0%
279,268.79 - 279,268.79 0.00% H 0%
555,372.58 - 555,372.58 0.00% H 0%
270,049.37 - 270,049.37 0.00% H 0%
1,000.00 - 1,000.00 0.00% H 0%
14,633.61 - 14,633.61 0.00% H 0%
110,407.72 - 110,407.72 0.00% H 0%
107,007.72 - 107,007.72 0.00% H 0%
1,952,854.04 0.00 0.00 1,952,854.04
26,110.99 26,110.99 738.52 26,849.51 0.12% D 100%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
9,759.33 - - 9,759.33 0.00% B 0%
26,110.99 26,110.99 738.52 26,849.51 0.12% D 100%
2,500.00 - - 2,500.00 0.00% B 0%
25,689.44 25,689.44 726.60 26,416.04 0.12% D 100%
26,664.74 26,664.74 754.19 27,418.93 0.12% D 100%
4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
9,566.89 - - 9,566.89 0.00% B 0%
103,822.44 103,822.44 2,936.52 106,758.96 0.48% D 100%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
2,681.49 - - 2,681.49 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
4,849.45 - - 4,849.45 0.00% B 0%
4,849.44 - - 4,849.44 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
2,462.50 - - 2,462.50 0.00% B 0%
9,340.22 - - 9,340.22 0.00% B 0%
5,819.33 - - 5,819.33 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 242473 0.00% B 0%
7.274.17 - - 7,274.17 0.00% B 0%
20,219.31 10,109.66 285.94 20,505.25 0.05% C 50%
2,424.73 - - 242473 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
7,274.17 - - 7,274.17 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 242473 0.00% B 0%
2,424.73 - - 2,424.73 0.00% B 0%
5,819.33 - - 5,819.33 0.00% B 0%
2,424.66 - - 2,424.66 0.00% B 0%
334,760.34 218,508.26 6,180.30 340,940.64
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
2,272,909.76 2,272,909.76 64,287.08 2,272,909.76 10.40%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
0.00 - - - 0.00%
138,571.80 138,571.80 3,919.37 206,778.26 0.63% A 0%
2,411,481.56 2,411,481.56 68,206.46 2,479,688.02
0.00 -
618,181.65 (618,181.65)
0.00 -
618,181.65 0.00 (618,181.65) 0.00
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
06.30.2017 Allocation

Page 6 of 10



29

PCC Foundation 618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Net Income Allcation -

June 30, 2017 618,181.65 Net Investment Income

03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

Angela Adanto-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Architectural Achieve-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Armen Sarafian-SCH-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Art Alliance-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Art History-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Art Ryon-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Arthur Wiley-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Attist In Residence Inv-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Aspires-West-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Assn Afro Amer Relations-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Atheltic Dept Katrina-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Autmated Extemal Defibu-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Bill Sandstorm-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Blackwell Family Sch.-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Bus. Info. Technology-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Business General-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
C. Holland-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Camegie Foundation-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Carole Kretzer Trust-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
CCC Linked Leaming Init-GNTN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Avon Grant [I-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Campaign Fund-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
CEC General Fund-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Pasadena Parent Proj-AGRN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Rose Garden-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
CEC Youth Leadership-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Charles Pyne-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
College Advancement 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Communication General-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Comp Science Scholarship-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Cordon Scholarship-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Counsel Highschool Std-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Counseling HS-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Cycling For Fitness-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
David Ledbetter Sch-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Dean's Award-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Dept Of Comm-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Don Liercke-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Dreamkeepers-GNTN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
DSPS 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
DSPS-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
DSPS Emergency Fund-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Electrical Program-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Elizabeth Jensen-SCH-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
English & For Languages-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Entrepreneur Net of SGV-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
EOPS Scholarship-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
ESL Robot Project-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Ethel & Vance Burch-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Fostering Stdt Sucess-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Foundation Operations Gen-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Frank Araiza Sch Fund-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Friends of Special Sves-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Gene Miller-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Girls Day-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Global Pos. Berger Grant-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Golf Tournament-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Gospel Choir General-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Harrill Finn Telecom Sch-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Harvey Hetland-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Health Educ Speakers-AGCN-R 0.00 - - - 0.00% X 0%
Health Sci.-Frank Holmes-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Hixon Sculpture-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
I. Holland-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Information Technology-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Instr Comp Center-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Inter's Club-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Intramural Sports Prog-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Irwin Lewis Mem Fund-SCH-R 0.00 - - 0.00% X 0%
Isabel Carin Mem Fund-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
J. Timmons-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Jack Elsesser-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Jack Porreca Memorial-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
James Bridges-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 06.30.2017 Allocation Page 7 of 10



PCC Foundation 618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation -

June 30, 2017 618,181.65 Net Investment Income
03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class  Share [1]
James O Scott-SCHN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Janle Long-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
JBL-Comm College Pgms-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Jerene Hewitt Memorial-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Jemry & Teni Kohl Sch-SCH-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Jewish Literature-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Jim Gonzalez Fund Raiser 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
JW PartTime Fac Travel-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Karen Norris Memorial-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Kathryn Thomas-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Keppie Mem'L-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
La Raza-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Lancer Band-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Lancer Band Uniforms-AGCN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Laura Davis-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
LEAP Frog-AGRN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Library Books & Ref Mat-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Life Sciences Fund-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Lillian Zeigler-SCH-P 0.00 - - 0.00% X 0%
Loel Geology-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Lorraine Wyler Memorial-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Louise Davis Bingham-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Lucile Jones Fund SCH-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Madrid 2007 Program 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Margaret O'Donnel Mem-SCH-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Marion Murphy-SCH-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Mark Mem Fd-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Mid-Valley Arts League-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Mildred Mints-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Miriam Bass Book-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Monrovia Rockhounds-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Muir HS Leaming Gardens-AGCN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Mural Proj One Colorado-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
National Sci Tour IIl-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Natural Sci-Parson Grant-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Natural Science Courtesy-AGCN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Neville Williams Fund-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Norris Grant-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Nursing Patron Saints-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Occidental Petrol Corp-SCHN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Osher - Received 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Pasadena Art Alliance-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Pasadena Digital Collab-AGCN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Pasadena FNDN Grant-GNT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Pass Program-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Phil Robinson-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Philosopher-Citizen Inst-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Photo-Joumalism-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Plant Fund-PLT-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Pre-Press Lab PIA-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
President Office Fund-AGRN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Radio Center Pledge-AGC-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Radio Center Pledge-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Rafael Caldreon Sch-SCHN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Ralph Hallman-SCHN-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Ray kidd Memorial-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Richard Rose-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Robinson Field-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
San Quintin Mammoth Proj-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Sarafian-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Schol Servs-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Sessions-Community Tech-GNT-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
SGV Leaming Center-GNT-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Sister City-SFA-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Skandia Lodge SCHN-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Soc. Sciences General-AGC-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Specialty Care Program-GNT-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
SSPIRE GRANT-GNT-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
STARR Prog.-AGC-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Std. Nurses Asso. Leader-SCH-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Studends Unlimited-SFA-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Student Civic-SFA-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Student Health Services-AGC-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Student Services-AGC-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 06.30.2017 Allocation Page 8 of 10



4o

PCC Foundation 618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income

Net Income Allcation -

June 30, 2017 618,181.65 Net Investment Income

03.31.2017 Allcoable Income 03.31.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class Share [1]

Student Svcs Scholarship-SCH-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Summer Theatre ireland-AGC-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Sybil Blackman-SFA-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Syd Corp Memorial Fund-SCH-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
T.C. Kiwanis-SFA-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
The Comell Scholarship-SCH-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
The Lee Bowling Hines-SCH-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Tom Hall Memorial-SCH-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
TRIO Toumament of Roses GNT-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound-AGC-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound 0441-2009-GNTN-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound 0607-2010-GNTN-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Upward Bound Prog-Cyber H-GNT-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
VAMS Art Gallery-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Van Amringe-SFA-P 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Verizon-GNTN-R 0.00 0.00% X 0%
Visiting Educators-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00% X 0%
Vocal Jazz-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00%
Vocal Jazz-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00%
Welcome Day-AGC-R 0.00 - 0.00%
Welding-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00%
Winifred Chan. Nienstedt-SCH-R 0.00 - 0.00%
Woodhull-SFA-P 0.00 - 0.00%
Yulliji Tajima Memorial-SCH-R 0.00 - - 0.00%
Zillgit/Finney-SCH-P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total 96.Closed Funds 0.00 - -

99.0ther Adjustment - Other - = -

Unclassified

26,149,429.37 21,856,195.66 0.00 26,149,429.37 _ 100.00%

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 06.30.2017 Allocation Page 9 of 10



4\

PCC Foundation 618,181.65 06/30/2017 PCC Pooled Net Investment Income
Net Income Allcation #
June 30, 2017 618,181.65 Net Investment Income
03.31.2017 Alicoable Income 03.31.2017 Pro-Rata
Sub-accounts Pre-Allocation Base Allocation Balance % Class _ Share [1]
Summary:

PCC Investment Pool

A Unrestricted 2,411,481.56 2,411,481.56 68,206.46 2,479,688.02
B Restricted <$10k - Not Participating 432,762.32 - - 432,762.32
C Restricted >$10k - 50% Participating 1,811,420.52 905,710.26 24,282.46 1,835,702.98
D Permanent - 100% Participating 13,541,372.50 13,541,372.50 383,004.81 13,924,377.31
E SFA - 100% Participating 5,044,820.10 5,044,820.10 142,687.93 5,187,508.03
F Grants - Not Participating 55,320.62 - - 55,320.62
G Funds outside normal investment guideline 281,216.06 - - 281,216.06
H Osher Funds - Not Participating 1,952,854.04 - - 1,952,854.04
X Closed Funds - Not Participating - - -
Total $ 25,531,247.72 21,903,384.42 618,181.65 $ 26,149,429.37
Sum of Non Participating Fund Balances 1,675,009.26 Theoretical Cash 22,521,566.07 Theoretical Investments

1,952,854.04 Osher Funds

Actual Cash 802,502.28
Theoretical Cash 1,675,009.26
Difference (872,506.98)

Note:
[1] Pro-Rata share for participiation in normal net investment income.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand 06.30.2017 Allocation Page 10 of 10



